BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Date: June 26, 2014
Time: 5:30 p.m.
Place: Board Room — Commodore Campus

Board of Directors

President — Mike Spence
Vice-President — Mev Hoberg
Director — Tim Kinkead, Patty Fielding, Sheila Jakubik

Call to Order (5)

Public Comment (5)

Superintendent’s Report (10)

Board Reports (10)

Consent Agenda &)

Presentations

A. Educational Programs & Innovations Committee Pilot Projects Report (15)
Action: nformation Only

B. Resolution 10-13-14: 2013/2014 Budget Revision (10)
Action: Board Approval

C. Highly Capable Program Plan a0
Action: Board Approval

D. Instructional Materials Committee Report & Recommendations (10)
Action: Board Approval

E. State & Federal Grants Applications 10)
Action: Board Approval

F. Bainbridge High & Woodward Middle Schools Student Fees (10)

Recommendations for 2014/15 School Year
Action: Board Approval

G. 2014/2015 School Calendar Changes (10)
Action: Board Approval

H. Policy 2410: High School Graduation Requirements (Second Reading) (10)
Action: Board Approval

I. Monthly Financial Report (10)

Action: Information Only

J. Monthly Technology Report (10)
Action: Information Only

Personnel Actions &)

Projected Adjournment 8:15 PM

Possible Executive Session



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mike Spence e SUPERINTENDENT
Patty Fielding 5%"’" ‘ Faith A. Chapel

Tim Kinkead J,A o

Mev Hoberg oy T

Sheila Jakubik 1STRIC

8489 Madison Avenue NE  *  Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110 *  (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

Board of Directors Meeting
June 26, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Disposal of Surplus Equipment and Materials
Request for Board approval of the list of district property items declared as surplus for Spring
2014 per Board Policy 6881.

2. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,500.00 from Bainbridge Island
Sportsmen’s Club as their annual scholarship donation for graduating seniors.

3. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $1,500.00 from Bainbridge Youth Services
to start a scholarship fund — Rose Grant Senior Award/Rose Scholarship.

4. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $4,500.00 from Windermere Foundation as
their annual donation to a scholarship fund for graduating seniors.

5. Donation
Donation to Bainbridge High School in the amount of $3,193.00 from the Spartan Booster Alumni
Club to support participation fees scholarships.

6. Donation
Donation to Eagle Harbor High School in the amount of $1,291.61 from the Eagle Harbor High
School PTO as support for staff extra duties for after school activities, and for science classroom
fish tank repair.

7. Donation
Donation to Woodward Middle School in the amount of $5,153.67 from the Woodward Middle
School PTO to support the purchase of classroom supplies and basketball backboards.

8. Donation
Donation to Wilkes Elementary School in the amount of $9,899.14 from the Wilkes PTO to
support 4™ Grade Outdoor Education.

9. Donation
Donation to Blakely Elementary School in the amount of $2,486.07 from the Blakely PTO to
support the purchase of library materials and to support the “principal for a day” Iunch.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
1



10. Vouchers

» General Fund Voucher $389,619.74
» Capital Projects Fund Voucher $ 80,042.48

SCHOOL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District
June 26, 2014
2



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg

Sheila Jakubik A
8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bambridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714. * Fax: (206) 842-2928
MEMORANDUM
To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: June 20, 2014

From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE: Disposal of Surplus Equipment and Materials

Per Policy 6881 the board must declare district property obsolete and/or surplus prior to sale,
trade or disposal. | am requesting that the board approve the attached list of items as surplus
so that we may move forward with their disposal. Building administrators have had an
opportunity to review this list and remove items. After the items are declared surplus we will
notify local private schools and other public schools that we have surplus items available.
Students will be notified of the availability of surplus textbooks. ltems will be sold during the
month of July and any remaining items will be sent to the Washington State Department of
Enterprise Services (General Administration) and be made available for purchase by the
general public.

An Equal Educational and Empl yment Opportunity School District



SHINYIS ANV SHILNdWNOD 71TV INOYL ASAOWIY N338 JAVH SAAIMA G¥VH - JLONx

F4 18]|01U0D) SSBBIM | pieD Josialedng eqniy
8 JUI0d SS920Y SSIBIIA 0/-dV eqniy| z 19fjoajuo) SSIBIIM DZ PIED BUIT BANIY| | 13IN0Y 008 SENY UBAIPY
L2t U0 SS800Y SS9BIIM G9-dV egnivi INAM Hod g mainuiy 1eanolf | llemaild Y000 sjebiog 1suipo-
€ Aemades diowa L LXNINGI avd| i yoey yomisn| v ¥saqg Jeyoea]
L 08¢ 0id SdN-1oeqd OdV| | [|EPSEZLSIAXMPZOODL #NIA 2 Jopsloid pesyang
1 J8Aj90sURL] | 9SBE0}L so)jdouAs (unijou seoQ) ¥861 YNIL U0 /€ ABYD| g (sdais) senald abeig
1 Joxa|din G uoyeIeN WOOIN| L |LESYSANZLSLELEDL #NIA 4 13uIqe) o lamelp-g
3 31Q 992+d0Q uoxiy (uns Jou sa0q) vg6| J1ebuey plo4| ¢ 1BUIge) 9)14 Jamelp-y
L 310 ™dd/LL snid pueg-iiny puassy| | adoososoly sstez| ¢ sdowysng abpapa prewasqgny
L 18ni9g aoueydde |lewg ueipienbpy| looy Bues|n Apunod sy Nl L sweid |ejey dowisng .z
L Aemaren WAL vz-xXNAdI avdl ablo4| 1 awel |e1s dowisnq £
L UDJIMS 209 aUISQ samod [211] seulnd - Jossasdwo) diy| € .81 s3|pped dowisng & MojIaA
3 lamag DS007 1 @bp3samod ed| 18p|9M 24y 2Jejeap|| 9L s9|pueH dowisng POOAA
L JaNIBS dPNZL-YS  SoNeuIRgAd| gig slojuopy Jondwion| L abie| -uen abeqles usain
I dnyoeg adef 80L0-IL-AD  SoneuIsgAd| g1y sioindwon dopisag| L Jabieyn Aueyeq JioA 9¢
9 UOUMS 0592 V6618 @AIndold dH} | lantag 09g ebpzlemod 12Q] laggnuosoiny Joj Jebieyn Aieyeg )10A v
L 131N0Y 0052 0os1D| z 1anag Ng sonawaghn]| 1 |00 jodien) pazioiop UBWBINUIN
14 UoIMS N$Z99 ONS| ¢ Janiag 009z @bp3iemod 1ea| J0)oesxs jedied Oz 810powwos
9 131N0Y 0092 0os1D| z 19n33S 0067 ebp3uemod lIeal 1 13qagnJosony 91 Xey cIoIN
4 SSIJUIAA 181101400 008 eqniy| ¢ laniag 0geg ebp3lemod lleg| | pueis/m wniQg sseg
Buipesy jiH meioopy| 2 SS3(JIM 13]|0U0D 00¥2 eqniy| ¢ 1anag 058z sbp3uamod lleg| ¢ jurdwit |
yrew sAepos| 1 UIIMS HMJ-0592 VG918 8AINd0Id dH| 0t Janteg 0692 ebpziemod lI8d| ¢ 1edwn. |
ey suoneblsaaul| 2 UDIMS HMJ-9292 Y91 8Ir aAIndold dH| ¢ |aued |lep ouged| z suogquiol}
yieyy sabpug| | Yord Asjjeq - 49IX8HVYLHNS odv| el (fueyuswarz) JleyD JUSPNIS SHAE ® POO| | ulioin
sonewsyiew yim buimois| | 009 Sdn Lewg adv| 01 usalg umoq iind| §
Ajswoan| | ag {1801emod }IomisN odv| 8 JIBYD POOM| G
snnojent | 021 Xd2d00vLNS 00¥} SdN Hews advy v s|qe) punoy| | eI IIBAA
sjdaouod yjey paoueApy| L 0G€ $3 SdN-oeq odv} ¢ aiqe ] poizadei]| 9 lleyo ofseld
eiqably-sid) L 000€ Sdn-uewg odv| Ze (s@z|1s snouen) ajqe Jeinbueoay]| ¢ radwng Emonv_omﬂ
L eigaby| v 004 Sdn-iews odv| 2 HEDAVY| § pIECgYOEY flEgaYsEg|
saxoqg 291 :Buipniouy wninowng| 2 soed Aieled - 488v¥NS odv| 9 (saxoq) sued pue sjod] ¢ dooy jleqiase
# uonduoseq|: # uonduasaqg| - # uonduasaq| - # uonduose

10z Buiidg snjdung



8489 Madison Avenue NE = Bainbridge lsland, WA ‘98110 » 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, ph]]osophy and programs of the district;

minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

h &notn D

1t is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative io use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) Ba Da) /ﬂﬂ—é/dd/e /S/d /70{ 5}7()/7%,‘77{01 N C[jj_'b'
School (BHE) ‘ .

Address D Baw )0 L/Z/
%fi"”bﬂ'ﬁlgﬁ ISland A K&l O

Phone Email

/500 —

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is 10 be used for a specific purpose; include details of items 1o be funded)

ﬁ?m/,/,a;/ SZ/é_a/a‘//s/l Py i /f&o{mﬁm Bﬁ% SBedesnve

v Da,sf’ Sacamda/}t/ Dum;/ﬁ

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items.below: .

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate,

Signature of Donor, Date:

Reviewed By: Sctyee LS-W //( i _ Datee & //7//9/
(Printed Name) //(s]gf{amm) j/ 7 7

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE = Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 » 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bambridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;

minimum financijal obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

Y L e

It is also understood that all gifis shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or

disposal.
Name of Donor (Printed) B&?ﬂ? bf/?/q/& \/0 %7% Se rojce.S -
. School /m/%\ “ ’
Address P@ BDX /// 7 % _
Bamtbr\/ﬂgx [sland, R 9810

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § /,, Sbﬂ . &b

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

N> AdAonatsom 7> gfard Sc/w/arsﬁho ﬁcnd@Bﬁﬁ'

7%7/35& Crent Senior Acvant /ﬁx)s@ Scha/caf?/h \

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioped donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifis
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor, Date:
Reviewed By: Stm’//? (O’VZZU/ %/L/ Date: é //? //9/
(Printed Name) - 7 u(Slgna‘mrta) U
District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

411612012



o uvs"rC‘ M

8489 Madison Avenue NE » Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 = 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

Ui

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) L(/fﬁﬂ/élfﬂlé <, F(de?dd 7% dr7.
School ZBH/S .}

Address 5('{5“[[ §/M’)a{ /Dﬂln‘(["édfﬂ(/’ Y oie
Seattle , wh 48105 .7

Phone (Zﬁ[aB 527 ‘3% ) Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ 4 ;D O ’ J@

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

Pancial clomabhon  Ho Scho /&ff@/ﬂ Fend € BHS

brvr aradia g Senors e sy Part Secsndang NStz
W 7 ) J ’ 4

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials orreal property, please list donated_items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor, Date:
Reviewed By: \S—;i rezh gﬂ"/l /% ALt Date: & //?//§[
(Printed Name) 7 / (Lé)gnamre) O !
District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



lusruﬂ

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 = 206-842-4714 = FAX 206-842-2528

Giftsk and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

. These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

GR W e

" It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without oblipation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) éj&a rtan /%9055 Ao 74 lec oyt 2 ¢ Cf&gb

School /E% B
Address Pﬁ 50& //705_—
Bearn bﬂdj,/— [Slend /P 6800

" Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § 3 / Q 5 ‘ @ O '

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; mclude details of items 1o be funded)

Pats cipatrvrn tee Scholavsheps

LI

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:
Reviewed By: \géﬂm/) 5797/&:/) (/&/W Date: é //?//CI[
(Prinied Name) -/ %é: gnature) /4
District Review: ' Date:
(Prinied Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

A T SR S N T

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) Ed&j(é #ﬁi//)ﬁ/ %7@4/? <CKMM P 7—0
School

Address 9550 NE H);AL\ SLHO&( M

Phone Email

¢l (. )
Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: § /ﬂ’{? / / C M 6_0325 5033
Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

Pl Suppord- 4or extva. dublic  statt howrs 4o (Sutppqﬂa/f’

Student- _alter cohoal ochvites .
Al imvoiee 1001200287,

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

Pro &Lrnooo/f’ far Science classmwom fsh favk }Qﬂ,/sﬁm‘r*

AV AL 1001300203

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: J‘ {"5@2\ Q&i‘/““““ﬁa&: é: 17 - l’—}
(Printed Name) 6 @2’)’ Q /

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114,

ST

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) W(wd (/06{,[%‘. //M E C(«d/([ gng/lﬁa,d, PT—O

School

Address (4/00 SPOI/KWV\ C,/(L{O /QJ. IU[’//

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ 5_1 6 5 . (07 C ('Jk/ﬂ’ 3“0?3:5l bS)

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

Pro S%P/PO)/TL' 1%'/ @/&{SSVDOVI/L SUpp lizs t\/\dud_,(‘ym éﬂdlkj

and  Sden co maﬁzml\a,/s. "Pro suppor?  baskettall

In accﬁ_c{ﬁe V\'n{k%% /d%%‘ict poécayao'r{gfg,c??e Zajve mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts

policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: T éf&(m % Date: 6 - 18 ,/g/
(Printed Nameu Sign re@ v

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



JUM 19 20

BUSINESS OFFICE

8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria;

the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;

free from health and/or safety hazards; and

no direct or implied commercial endorsement.

otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

Y N

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) ////Kés /O/'@
School IhIEr S
Address

Phone Email

N/ i) *:v? >y b

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose; include details of items to be funded)

FMZ/@/&//??, I oy 4 7/45//_ Oty whoe/ .

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:
Reviewed By: >4f/h O/\JQ f;( . %@ L{' Date: _(z /I 5 /ZO 5 L’?
(Printed Name) (& (Signature) !
District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



8489 Madison Avenue NE - Bainbridge Island, WA 98110 - 206-842-4714 - FAX 206-842-2928

Gifts and Donations

The Bainbridge Island School Board of Directors recognizes that individuals and organizations in the community may wish
to contribute money, supplies, equipment, materials or real property to enhance the school program. The board appreciates
such generosity and recognizes the valuable contribution donations can make. Accordingly, the board has established
guidelines for the acceptance of gifts in excess of $1000.

These gifts must satisfy the following criteria:
1. the purpose of use shall be consistent with the priorities, philosophy and programs of the district;
minimum financial obligation for installation, maintenance and operation;
free from health and/or safety hazards; and
no direct or implied commercial endorsement.
otherwise consistent with Board Policy No. 6114.

G e

It is also understood that all gifts shall become district property and shall be accepted without obligation relative to use and/or
disposal.

Name of Donor (Printed) ﬁ/@k-@éz}n PT—O

School

Address 2 L1[ .ﬁla/@c?ﬂ Lo N E

Phone Email

Donation Amount or Value of Donated Items: $ QL{ g(ﬂ ) 01 ( (’jbﬁ: 4\‘25)

Purpose of Donation (specify if cash donation is to be used for a specific purpose, include details of items to be funded)

If donation is considered supplies, equipment, materials or real property, please list donated items below:

P10 Support o (/bmrj materiols and D:’!nc,:eﬁaﬂ(/z;)/‘

a daulunch -
J

7 Sy . bl

NI AP J00]13%p0300
In accordance with the district policy on gifts, the above mentioned donation(s) meet the guidelines outlined in the gifts
policy and have been approved by the appropriate individual for use in the district. To the best of my knowledge the
descriptions and dollar amounts listed above are correct and accurate.

Signature of Donor Date:

Reviewed By: ) «é‘(a,;\ Q - pate: (o -1 ’ll,-//
(Printed Name)u Q_/&E@ '

District Review: Date:
(Printed Name) (Signature)

4/16/2012



pckp07.p : i BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD"#303- SR . 9:51 AM. 06/20/14
5.14.02.00.00-010020 . ' , - Check Summary .. . v ‘ ' PAGE: B

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified
s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment. Those payments have
een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of June 26, 2014, the board, by a ‘vote,
pproves payments, totaling $389,619.74. The payments are further identified
n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account, GF A/P Warrants:
arrant Numbers 2010316 through 2010428, totaling $389,619.74

ecretary Board Member

oard Member : Bqard Member

card Member Béard Member

heck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2010316 3WIRE RESTAURANT APPLIANCE 06/30/2014 181.06
2010317 ACE HARDWARE ‘06/30/2014 903.31
2010318 ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC 06/30/2014 352.19
2010319 Almojuela, Colleen 06/30/2014 220.00
2010320 AP EXAMS 06/30/2014 65,727.00
2010321 APP ASSOCIATED PETROLEUM PROD 06/30/2014 10,790.31
20103222 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 06/30/2014 72.05
2010323 BAINBRIDGE DISPOSAL INC 06/30/2014 24 .00
2010324 BAINBRIDGE RENTALS 06/30/2014 34.68
2010325 BANK OF AMERICA 06/30/2014 127 .46
2010326 BARRETT, MARLA 06/30/2014 900.00
2010227 BAY HAY & FEED INC 06/30/2014 43 .43
2010328 BEST BUY BUSINESS ADVANTAGE AC 06/30/2014 435.43
2010329 BILL SPEIDEL ENTERPRISES INC 06/30/2014 1,008.00
2010330 BLICK ART MATERTALS 06/30/2014 236 .22
2010331 BOX CARS‘AND ONE-EYED JACKS IN 06/30/2014 94.09

2010332 BRANOM INSTRUMENT 06/30/2014 1159.08



pckp07.p

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303

.14.02.00.00-010020

1ieck Nbr
2010333
2010334
2010335
2010336
2010337
2010338
2010339
2010340
20102341
2010342
2010343
2010344
2010345
2010346
2010347
2010348
20103459
2010350
2010351
2010352
2010353
2010354
2010355
2010356

2010357

Check Summary

Vendor Name

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO
CASCADIA INTERNATICONAL LLC
CDW-G

CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DI
CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC
CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LLC
CHANGING SEASONS FLORAL DESIGN
CHILDRENS INSTITUTE FOR LEARNI
CLOVER PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLEHOUR + COHEN INC
COMMERCIAL BRAKE & CLUTCH INC
COURT ENGRAVERS

DEMCO

DSC INC

EAGLE NEST APARTMENTS

EDENSAW WOODS LTD

EVERGREEN PRINTING SUPPLIES
EXOTIC AQUATICS

EXTERMINATION SERVICES
FERRELLGAS

FISHER SCIENTIFIC

FLAMINGO AUDIO

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC

FOOD SERVICES OF AMERICA

Check Date
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

06/30/2014

. «9:51 AM

PAGE:

06/20/14

Check Amount

79.
6,074.
12,717.
232.
3,496.
302.
1,086.
19,958.
113.
2,552,

1,142.

918

141.

97.

950.

98.

293

313

301.

12,81e6.

348

2,396.

680.

939

5,756.

75

67

90

28

02

86

00

00

76

50

18

.03

30

39

00

91

.20

.20

10

84

.98

84

30

.45

65

2



pckp07.p

.14.02.00.00-010020

1eck Nbr

2010358

2010359

2010360

2010361

2010362

2010363

2010364

2010365

2010366

2010367

2010368

2010369

2010370

2010371

2010372

2010373

2010374

2010375

2010376

2010377

2010378

2010279

2010380

2010381

2010382

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND.'SD-#303% 7.

Vendor Name

GE CAPITAL

GOLDSTON, CATHERINE

GOPHER SPORT

GRAINGER

GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL INC
GUARDIAN SECURITY SYSTEMS INC
HODGES BADGE COMPANY INC
HOLLY RIDGE CENTER

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
ISLAND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
ISLAND UTILITY

ISLANDWOOD

KCDA

KIMMEL ATHLETIC SUPPLY

KITSAP SUN - ADVERTISING REMIT
KITSAP TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT
KPSRA Kitsap Peninsula Soccer
LAB-ATIDS

LAMB'S OFFICE SUPPLY

LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING

LENOVO (UNITED STATES) INC
LES SCHWAB TIRES

LIVING VOICES

MCGRAW-HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION H

MEDIC FIRST AID INTERNATIONAL

Check ‘Summary

Check Date
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

06/30/2014

9:51 AM
DAGE:

067/20/14

Check Amount

140.

S60.

661.

396.

837

1,599.

231.

4,552

8,327.

942

51¢9.

22,637
1,385

797

59.

207

2,930.

112

1,028.

254
1,194
980

1,148

1,529.

323.

22

00

37

72

.84

00

14

.16

06

.50

38

.50

.38

.08

88

.93

77

.74

44

.60

.61

.91

.00

30

03



9:51 AM . 06/20/14
. PAGE: a

BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303
Check Summary

ockp07.p
.14.02.00.00-010020

1ieck Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
2010383 NASCO MODESTO 06/30/2014 519.64
2010384 NATUREBRIDGE 06/30/2014 5,313.75
2010385 NORA SYSTEMS INC 06/30/2014 518.28
2010386 NW TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY 06/30/2014 1,591.72
2010387 OESD 114 OLYMPIC ESD 114 06/30/2014 12,695.80
2010388 OFFICE DEPOT 06/30/2014 107.95
2010389 OFFSIGHT/INSIGHTS 06/30/2014 6,858.68
2010390 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC 06/30/2014 237.90
2010391 PENINSULA PAINT CO INC 06/30/2014 29.84
2010392 PERMA BOUND 06/30/2014 3,544 .57
2010393 PETERSEN, ANNE ELIZABETH 06/30/2014 850.00
2010394 PITNEY BOWES 06/30/2014 699.94
2010395 PLATT ELECTRIC 06/30/2014 221.10
2010396 PROBUILD COMPANY LLC 06/30/2014 65.62
2010397 PUGET SOUND ENERGY 06/30/2014 39,599.11
2010398 QUILL 06/30/2014 79.66
2010399 RAY PETERSON BULLDOZING 06/30/2014 41.31
2010400 RICOH USA PROGRAM PROVIDED BY 06/30/2014 99.65
2010401 ROCKLER WOODWORKING AND HARDWA 06/30/2014 33.91
2010402 SCANTRON CORPORATION 06/30/2014 495.67
2010403 SEATTLE COMMUNITY COLLEGES 06/30/2014 44,200.63
2010404 SEATTLE AQUARTIUM 06/30/2014 846 .00
2010405 SEATTLE UNDERGROUND TOURS 06/30/2014 1,104.00
2010406 SEATTLE REPERTORY THEATRE 06/30/2014 900.00
2010407 SIEMENS BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES 06/30/2014 315.24



ekp07.p

'14.02.00.00-010020

eck Nbr
2010408
2010409
2010410
2010411
2010412
2010413
2010414
2010415
2010416
2010417
2010418
2010419
2010420
2010421
2010422
2010423
2010424
2010425
2010426
2010427

2010428

BAINBRIDGE: ISLAND: SD #303

Vendor Name

SOUND OPTIONS GROUP LLC
SOUND REPROGRAPHICS INC
SOUNDBRIDGE

ST OF WA DEPT OF LICENSING
SUBSTITUTE ONLINE INC

TED BROWN MUSIC CO
TIGERDIRECT INC

TOWN & COUNTRY MARKET
UNIVERSITY BOOK STORE

US BANCORP

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM

VANDEBERG JOHNSON & GANDARA, LL

VERIZON WIRELESS
WALTER E NELSON CO
WASHINGTON ACCESS FUND
WESTBAY AUTO PARTS

WESTSIDE PIZZA

WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES

WSPA-WA SCHOOL PERSONNEL ASSN

XEROX CORP

YMCA-CAMP SEYMOUR

113 Computer Check (s)

Check Summary 

Check Date
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

06/30/2014

For a Total of

9:51.AM " ..06/20/14
PAGE: - 5

Check Amount
800.00
614.16
390.00

13.00
4,340.39
519.26
54.70
4.34
468.86
3,775.65
28,183.87
2,197.50
503.35
5,918.66
32.61
476.99
795.74
5,385.15
860.00
726.06

3,751.50

389,619.74



'BAINERIDGE ISLAND SD. #303 . » 951 AM 1 06/20/14

pckp07.p ) :
.14.02.00.00-010020 v Check Summary R PAGE: - 6
0 Manual Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 Wire Transfer Checks For a Total of 0.00
0 ACH Checks For a Total of 0.00
113 Computer Checks For a Total of 389,619.74
ytal For 113 Manual, Wire Tran, ACH & Computer Checks 389,619.74
=55 0 Voided Checks For a Total of 0.00
Net Amount 389,619.74
FUND SUMMARY
ind Description Balance Sheet Revenue Expense Total

) General Fund -1,096.99 0.00 390,716.73 389,619.74



5.14.02.00.00-010020 "

e ‘Check'fSun}lmaryv

g I it

© -PAGE:. -

RV AR A

he following vouchers, as audited and certified by the Auditing Of ficer as
equired by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense reimbursement claims certified

s required by RCW 42.24.090, are approved for payment.

een recorded on this listing which has been made available to the board.

s of June 26, 2014, the board, by a

pproves payments, totaling $80,042.48.

n this document.

otal by Payment Type for Cash Account,
arrant Numbers 4866 through 4881,

ecretary

rard Member

rard Member

neck Nbr Vendor Name

4866 ADMIN REVOLVING FUND

4867 ARBITRAGE COMPLIANCE SPECIALS

4868 BALLARD SHEET METAL

vote,

Those payments have

The payments are further identified

CP A/P Warrants:
totaling S80,042.48

Board Member
Board Member
Board Member
Check Date
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

06/30/2014

4869 BUILDERS EXCHANGE OF WASHINGTO 06/30/2014

4870 CDW-G

4871 COATES DESIGN INC

4872 GOOGLE INC

4873 INDIGO DESIGN INC

4874 LENOVO (UNITED STATES)
4875 MICRO COMPUTER SYSTEMS
4876 OLYMPIC SPRINGS INC

4877 PERKINS COIE

INC

06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014

06/30/2014

4878 SOUND MECHANICAL CONSULTING IN 06/30/2014

4879 SPECTRUM INDUSTRIES

4880 Walsh, ILinda Smith

06/30/2014

06/30/2014

4881 WSDOT MARINE DIVISION/FERRIES 06/30/2014

Check Amount

1,031.
2,350.
5,396.
149.
429.
3,100.
78.

500.

9,449

42,536,

25.

382

1,440

3,400.
9,660.

111.

85

00

01

85

73

00

83

00

.30

0%

82

.50

.00

70

00

80



- - -

.14.02.00.00-010020

1eck Nbr Vendor Name

16

Computer

E Check Summai;y' .

Check Date

Check(s) For a Total of

Check Amount

80,042.48



Curriculum & Instruction

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 .  (206)780-1067 .  Fax (206)780-108g
TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent

FM: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent

RE: EPIC Innovations Report

Date: June 2014

In the 2012-13 school year, the Bainbridge Island School District developed principles and procedures
to outline the process to be used for designing and implementing pilot programs or projects in individual
classrooms, specific schools or throughout the district. The District encourages innovation and supports
efforts to develop and implement programs and projects that are aligned with educational research and
promising practices.

The basic steps for initiating a pilot program or project are:

1. Identify and assess the need

2. Determine the scale of the project/program (Small, Medium or Large)

3. Develop a proposal with a written plan (including goals/outcome and if a pilot may be
needed)

4. Receive approval from appropriate parties

Implement project/program

6. Evaluate outcomes and determine next steps

o

The complete set of guidelines is available on the district web site at: http://bisd303.org/Page/7592

At the Board Meeting on June 26, we will highlight the results of the projects that were implemented
during the 2013-14 school year. The projects for this year included:

¢ Educational Program for Gifted Youth K-8 Mathematics Pilot (medium scale pilot)

e Circle of Friends — Special Education (medium scale pilot)

e Achieve Course at Woodward (small scale pilot)

¢ Ordway Amity Educational Internship Pilot Program Proposal




1. Proposed Pilot Project/Program Title: Stanford
Education for Gifted Youth (EPGY)

e How will this innovation promote student learning and the district vision, mission, goals,
and core curriculum?
The Stanford EPGY program offers a proven method for improving student outcomes.
EPGY courses use a combination of multimedia instruction and automated assessment of
student work to provide students with a highly individualized, self-paced educational
experience. Based on over forty years of research, EPGY courses combine technical and
pedagogical expertise to provide students of all ages with an individualized educational
experience, optimized in both pace and content. Research has demonstrated that regular
and diligent use of the EPGY program improves student understanding and motivation,
and thus academic achievement.

e  Brief description of how this pilot/project will meet current needs not being met by other
courses/programs (needs assessment):
In an analysis of the Bainbridge Island School District (BISD) Measure of Academic Progress
(MAP) data in the area of mathematics, we have found a consistent pattern that students in
the top 10% of achievement are not making the same academic growth as a their national
academic peers (students with the similar grade level and RIT scores). The EPGY provides a
rigorous and complete mathematics curriculum at the elementary school level with a strong
emphasis in conceptual geometry and mathematical foundations, beginning at the
kindergarten level and progressing through the end of pre-algebra. Topics: simple
arithmetic, fractions, decimals, sets, measurement, graphs, functions, geometry and pre-
algebra. The program will be used in conjunction with our newly adopted My Math and

Spatial Temporal (ST) math programs.

I1. Proposed Pilot Project/Program Title: Circle of
Friends

e How will this innovation promote student learning and the district vision, mission, goals,
and core curriculum? Some students with disabilities have trouble making social
connections. This may due to cognitive challenges or social communication issues. These
students require specially designed instruction to meet these needs as set forth in their
individual IEPs. This program is designed specifically to address this issue.

e  Brief description of how this pilot/project will meet current needs not being met by other
courses/programs (needs assessment): There are current courses or programs that meet this
need. Different school buildings rely on the special education staff to address these issues
as best they can. This results in a lack of standard practice across the district.




I11. Proposed Pilot/Program Title: Achieve (Woodward)

o How will this innovation promote student Iearning and the district vision, mission, goals,
and core curriculum? This course is designed to close the achievement gap for students who
have potential but are not currently heading down a path towards post-secondary education.
We currently have intervention programs only for students underperforming in math. This
would be a course to address study skills, motivation, time management, ect.

o Brief description of how this pilot/project will meet current needs not being met by other
courses/programs (needs assessment): Our district goals include having every student college
or career ready.

IV. Proposed Pilot/Program Title: Ordway Amity
Educational Internship Pilot Program

o Brief description of how this pilot/project will meet current needs not being met by other
courses/programs (needs assessment): Ordway has had a sister school La Conchia in Ometepe for
several years and constantly communicates and supports students there. This has provided rich
educational opportunities and facilitated humanitarian/global citizenry efforts for both students and
staff. Having additional Spanish speaking language interns will increase involvement and support of
our sister school. In addition, Ordway will house the district’s Spanish Immersion classrooms during
the 2013-14 school year. These interns have the background and credentials to support recommended
program requirements. The PTO has the means to raise funds and pay for two language interns to
expand culture and language exposure to the students of Ordway. Demand for international
education at the elementary level has grown, spurred along by evidence that language learning at
an early age has a positive effect on brain development and correlates with higher achievement
in other academic areas.

o Brief description of how this pilot/project will meet current needs not being met by other
courses/programs (needs assessment): Ordway’s 3¢ grade scores were 64% of students meeting
standard in math and 76% of students meeting standard reading. Additional support in these
academic areas is needed.

Board Action:

No action, information only.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT

Mike Spence Faith A. Chapel

Patty Fielding

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg , _

Sheila Jakubik ot s S

8489 Madison Avenue NL * Bambndge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

MEMORANDUM
To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: June 20, 2014

From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE: Budget Revision Resolution No. 10-13-14

Attached is the General Fund Budget Revision that | am submitting for approval tonight. This revision
has had a satisfactory review by ESD 121 (Puget Sound Educational Service District). The entire
document is attached but pages GF1-GF8 provide detail on the following changes:

Page GF1 - enroliment updated to April average (+100 FTE)
Page GF2 - This is a summary of the changes made to revenues and expenditures and to the
beginning and ending fund balance.

The next 6 pages (GF4) are the detail pages for the revenue changes.

e Tuitions & Fees increased by $50,000 due to increased participation in the All Day K Program

e State Apportionment increase of $461,515 reflects the impact of our enroliment increase.

e Other State programs updated with changes based on OSPI adjustments to funding. A portion
of estimated State Safety Net revenue was transferred to Federal revenues since we expect to
receive some of the funding in this area.

e Federal revenues updated with grant increases and anticipated Safety Net funding.

Total revenue increase of $636,281.
The next three pages (GF8) are a summary, by program, of the changes in expenditures.

e Basic Education increased $200,000 for certificated salaries due to staffing increases
e Special Education increased $150,000 for certificated salaries due to staffing increases
e Maintenance budget (included in Support Services) increased $50,000 for repairs

Total expenditure increase of $400,000.

The total ending fund balance increases to $2,002,737 (5%).

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT

Mike Spence Faith A. Chapel
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg »
Sheila Jakubik 0, eSS
8489 Madison Avenue NE - * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

RESOLUTION OF BUDGET REVISION

RESOLUTION NO. 10-13-14

WHEREAS, WAC 392-123-071 through 392-123-074 and WAC 392-123-078 and 392-123-079
allows a first class district to file an increase of the amount of appropriation from any fund, and;

WHEREAS, the General Fund of the Bainbridge Island School District No. 303 has additional
expenditures in the 2013-2014 school year as a result of increased enrollment and which will require
an increase in appropriation of $400,000, and;

WHEREAS, the General Fund beginning fund balance plus anticipated revenues is sufficient to
provide for the additional expenditures,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors of Bainbridge Island School District,
Kitsap County, Washington, hereby petitions OSPI to increase the 2013-2014 General Fund
appropriation amount from $38,587,785 to $38,987,785.

DATED this 26" day of June 2014.

Director Director
Director Director
Director

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board

An Equal Educational and Employment Cpportunity School District



81 'ON ALNNOD dVSIIA
£0¢ "'ON LOIdLSIA 'TOOHODS ANV'IST DA dNIVd
00¢d JHINNN INJOA

P10t 10C dVHA TVOSId
NOISIAJY
1d4DdNd
AN TVIANID




ANET T 30 1 ®bed 00Z-4 wiog

‘juswnoop sTY3l yo 3xed Se SUOTINTOSSI YDNS SPNTAUT 30U Op 9S8STd  ‘020°2S ¥8 MO¥ 03 juensand psTITiI=n 8q 03 posu S8TAST JO S3OeQIION /I

0 000°'528°'T 000'00L" L 000°006'8 MOBQIIOX I933® UOTIDITTOD $I0Z IOJ Junowe AAsT SS80XFT D
0 /T SI03D2ATE JO PIeBOH IDTIISTP TOOUDS AQ PIIRPUEBMW MOBQITON g
000‘006°'8 UOTIDSTIOD $T0Z I0T sasjoa Aq psasoxdde junowr AAST S5590Xd 'V
pund aToTyaA pung s3oaloig pung pung Texausp
uotjezzodsuea] Te3tded |2TAXSS 3983d

UOT}OSTIOD HTOZ IOF SOTAST S890XY POTFTIIa) Fo Arxeumumg

€0E€°"ON 3IDTIISTQ Tooyns pueTsl ebpraqurieg

Wd ¥0:T2:S vI02/22/§ ‘uny YT0C-€10C X4



49

T Jo 1 8beg

00Z-4 waoyg

‘g€0z-4 9Yl UT poIneTIex se ‘Burpuny yHg Io3J 2TqTBTTS sjuspnis Isumns pue ‘paseq-swoy ‘sjeatad swty a3xed

869° L2
I#1°9vve

ZE'SYL'E
ET"0%
00°0
06°8%
62°959°'¢€
8E€°G0¢E
8B V1L
v0°6S¢
£T°2%¢
0L 8TE
9€°28¢
S0°18¢
LB'60E
09°¢2ec
zo-oLe
B0 1¥C
66 SET
6T E0T

jabpng
pasTaay
(€)

Wd §0:TZ:S $102/22/S :unyg

(seoeTd TewToep OM3 03 8JBINOTED)

000°0 869°LZT
000°0 IS AN 2744
ZE" 00T 00°S%9°¢
€102 0o-oe
000 00°0
0T TT- 00°09
62°T6 00°595'¢€
BE'6T 00°98¢
[ A go-egce
%0 LE 00°¢2ce
L8 ZeC- 00°G9¢
0L 9% 00'cLE
v9°1Z- 00°$0€
S0°T 00°08¢
L8 2t 00°L8C
09°8T 00" ¥LT
20°TT 00°65¢2
80°8 00" EEC
T0° LT~ 00" €S2
18" %~ 00°80T
abueyn jabpng
IB3X JUBIIAND JjuaIInd
(2) (1)

SLNNOD JAVYLS NV INIWITIOUNZ Xd

€0E°"ON 3DTIISTJ Tooyns pueTsl ebpraqured

"£0z-d Byl Ut
p2303TJIad Se 'JuswTOoIUS ud3IeBIspuTry TEIOI UO paseq UOTIedO0TTE usjxebiapury Aep TInJ pepuny 83e3S Yl 03 STqeInNqrilie HIJ IBUCTITPPER Aue spniout
PINOYS S3UNOD JUSWTTOIUS ualrlebIsputry ‘ZT0Z-TT0Z U3ITM Butuurbsg -uoTieonps oIseq pue Aep TINJ pPoIspTsuod sT usjxebisputy zI0z-I110¢ ul Butuurbesg

‘*pa Teroads Spn{ouUT PINOYS Jusw]ToIUF

sosAo1duyg poTIISseTd HL4 pung TeId2Usn
sesAoTduy pPel1eDTITIISD HIJ Pung JeIaun
(geoerd TeWTOSpP 98IY3 03 =23TNOTED) SINNOD JIVLS
Z2T-a IY¥IOL

quswiToIuy HIY

JjuawTToauy juswsbebussy jnodoag

3xe3s butuuny

IYLOLENS

(3xe3s Butuuny Butpnioxs) ZT apeld
(3xe3g Butuuny Burtpnioxa) I °opeID

0T @pead

6 @peId

8 ®peid

L @peap

9 ®speap

S 9peip

vy @peid

€ speIp

¢ 2peIn

T @peid

z/ ueiaebisputy

/1 SINNOD INAWIIOUNH ALA

— N M < 1N v ~

/z
/T

g
8T

LT
‘9T
ST

vT

TET
A
Tt
‘0T

o

y102-€T10C Ad



cap

o O O 0o O o O

%00 ‘%58~

0

0
S8L‘LB6"BE
9EL ' HTH'8
000°0€
80%’'9¢€
8%9'0L9

0

858 °'€€E6
8T¥’'G8E’'S
0
LTL'908 €L

TBL'EET'BE
000'TLZ

0

0
00S‘6EV'T
0
058'LG8'€E
SIS'1S5'02
006'L0OZ'€E
910'908 '8

19bpng
pastasy
(g)

o O o o o o o

18Z°9¢€C
Y

0
000‘00%
000°0S
0

o o O o

000 '0ST
0
000’002

I8Z'9€93
0

0

0
008’o0se
0
050'92T-
STS'19¥%
000°0S
ST

abueyn
Iesx 1usIInd
(2}

Wd 90:T2Z:§ ¥102/Z2/5 ‘uny

£ 3o 1 abeq 002-3 wiog

0 23eqsy 2bevajTqIy IO PSIDTIISIY GERT'H
0 BDTAISE 303Q I03F P3ADTIAISSY  0E8°11'9D
0 aNUSADY BDTAIIS POOJ JO IJACAIIR) JIOJ PSO3IOTIASSY 828 '1°H
] I93us) TTTYS I0F PSIDTIISSU  SZ8'T'H
o} SINUBATY PSIDTIISHY JO ABA0AIIR) 10T PoIDTIISIY 28 T D
0 snuaaay STqTaonpag poztlenbsun Jo03 pe3nTIlssy SI8 T O
0 Swa3 I\8YIQ 03 PV/IDTIISY QI8 '1'D
ADNYIVE ONOd ONINNIDHH

(a-D~g-v¥) SHESH ONIDNYNIL

S8Z’'060°T- YHHLO ONY SEUNLIANAAXE (YIZAND) AYTAC SHOMUNOS OHNIONUNIA YTHLO/SHANIAHY J0 SSHDXE *H
0 /2 (SE€S°7T°H) SESN ONIDNYNIL ¥EHIO °Q
0 (9€S°1°9D) INO SYTASNVEIL--SHSN ONIDNUYNIL ¥IHLIO °D
S8L'LBS'8BE SHYNLIONSdXE ITVLOL “H
9€L'PLE’'S sa01ax95 3axoddns | 06
000'0€ 580TAI95 A3Tunuwwo) | 08
80%'9¢€ swerboxd TEUOTIONIISUI ISYIO | 0L
8¥9°'0L9 uoTIONAISUI uoTeonpx Azojesusdwod | 09 pue 0§
0 UoT3IONIJSUI IeIUSD TITHS | 0%
858 '€€6 UOTIONIJISUI UOTIedNPH TRUOTIROOA _ o€
8T%'SEC’S uoTIoNIAIsUl uotjesnpy teroeds | og
0 sninuTis Texopad | 01

LIL'90E'€EE

00S’L6Y'LE
000'TLEZ

0

0
00L'88T'T
0
006°'€86 '€
000'060'02
006 'LST'E
000'908'8

18bpng juaian)
()

LIDANY ANOI TYIEANEID JO XIYWHAS

€0E°ON 30TI3STQ TOOYDS PueisI obpraqureqg

uotioniisul xernBay | 0o
SHYNLIANIdXH
SEDYNOS ONIDNUNIL WHHIO ANY SHOANIATT TYLOL Y

se9oInos Butoueury X3yl 0006
SOTITIUT I9YIQ WOIJ SSNUSADY 0008
S]DTIASTA TOOUDS I2YJ0 WOIJ S3NUIADY 000L

_
_
_
ssodang Tetoads ‘Texspad | 0009
_
_
_
_
_

ssodiang Texsuan ‘Texspad 0005
ssodang Tetoads ‘s3je3s 000¥
osodang Teisuan ‘93e3ls 000€

3xoddng xejuoN TeDOT 000¢
sexe] [edoT] 000T

SEDYNOS ONIDNYNIA ¥YIHILIO ANV SHOANTAHY

$T0Z-£T0Z X4



24D

€ J0 z 9beg 00Z-4 wiog

‘UOTIPWIOCIUT TTERISP pPuoq pajoaucu SuTpuelsino pajewTiss Jo TTelsp X0 psa abeg o1 Isgsy

‘48 84yl 03 S85INOSSI I9FSURIZ 03 pund STDTYsSA uotiejrodsueal ro ‘pung sioefoxg Teatdey ‘pung Teasusp 2yl Aq pasn ST ISISURI] B ‘I09P SYI SITI8I

03 S32aInossx oyl aprtaoad 03 IIPAO Ul

‘spaanoxd 3g9p 92Ul PIATSDSI jeyl pung Iyl UT Uyl I8ylel (4Sd) DPUnd 9OTAISS 30sg SUl UT DPOOTAISS oq Aew s3gep

PS30AUON .MMEWEQMﬂmEﬂUXM gesp pue mﬁ..ﬁU.Emc..nw EHMUI@.DOH SB UDdns sasn mﬁﬂUﬁm.ﬁ.wmﬂ I9YJO A0J SUOTIDE I[ZTIBWUNS 03 PIsn ST Jeyl] Junodde ue ST GES 19 \N

LEL'ZOO'Z
LEL'TSS
000°0ST

0

0
000'00T'T
0

0

0

000002

0

o O O o o ©

XXXXX
IpL"958°¢C
TvL'92ZE
000°$92'T
0

8}
000'00T'1T
0

0

0

000'S9T

19bpng
pasTaay
(g)

Wd 90:TZ:S ¥10Z/2g/5 ‘uny

TZ0'E6E
zzo'g6¢

0

o O 0o 0O 0O 0O 0O 0O 0o 0 0o o o o

XXXXX
THL'9ST
TvL'9C
000'S9T

00'sE-

abueyn
Ieaj jusIan)d
(z)

'3ne sI83IsuURI]--$9ST HUTHOUPUTY I89UJ0 I0J SUCTIDR 9ZTIBWWNS O3 Pasn ST JLYI JUNODDE U ST 9€§ "T'H /I

STL609'

STL'6ST
000'0ST
0
0

000 ‘00T’

0
0
]
000'00¢
0

o o © o O o

XXX¥X

000‘00L’

000'00€

000'00T’

Q
o]

000'00T"

0
0
0
ooo'ooz

T /E  (D-¥O+ ‘J+H) HONVTIVE (NNL ONIANZ TYIOL "H
soueTed pung paubtsseun (068°71°9D

sosoding xay3p o3 poubIisSsSy §88°'71°9

sa3oeloxg Teatrdep xsyaQ o3 paubIssy $88°71°D

satousburiuo) 03 PauUbISSY S§.8°7T1°D

T ADTT0d 9oueTeqg pund WNWIUTW O3 PaijTuWO) ZL8°7°'D
sosoding IsYylp ©31 P93I3TWWOD 0LB ' 1T°D

S)STY PIINSUTUN IOJ PIIDTIISAY  0&8°7T'H

20URINSUI-JTIS JI0J PS3IDTIAISSY SH8°1T°9

swa1Il predsig 3 Azojusaul-souefeg pung argepuadsuoN 0%g°7T°9

o3eqgsy 26eI3TqIY I0J PRIOTIISBY SE8°T°H

9DTAISE 3g=aQ I0J POIDTIISS™  QEG TI°D

INUBABY BDTAISS POOJ IO IBA0AII®) IOJ PSIDTIISSN 828 1D

I93Ud) TTTAS IOF PIIDTIISaYy GZg'T1°9

S9NUaAdY P9310TIISSY JO I9A0AIIE) I0J POIODTIISSY  TZB 1D

anusaAsy STqIJonpsg pazirenbsun I0j pajoTilssy ST 19

SWs31 ASY30 I0F PIJIDTIISIY 0IB'1°D

HONYIVE (aNGA ONIANE

(- YO +)SINAWIELYLSEY YO SNOILOEYNOD ¥VIX ¥OI¥d B68°1°'D 'O

14 JONYIVE INOJ ONINNIDHEYE IYLOL 4
aoueTed pund psubIsseun 068°°1°9

1 sosoding xayi0 o3 poubTssy §88°T°H
sjoeloag teardep asylzQ o3 paubissy 88 71" 9

saTousbuTluO) 03 PaubBISSY G§L8°11°9

T ADTTOd soueled PUNg WNWIUTN O3 PajaTwwod ZL8'1'9D
gasoding IsylQ 031 PIIITWWOD QL8 TI'D

SHSTY P8INSUTUN JI0J POIDTIASSY  068°11°'D

30UBRINSUI-JTSS I0J P8IDTIISSY SHE TI°D

swall predsid 3 Axojusaul-aduereg pung alqepuadsuoN 0%8 71D

18bpng juszan)d

(m

LIDANE aNAJ TYYENID J0 XUYHHNS
€0E°ON 3IPTIZETO TOOYog puersr obpraqured

pSnuTIvOl  FT0Z-£102 A4



zd9 € jo ¢ sbedq 002-4 wiog

‘g@ourRTRq punj pe3oiIisex [T ueyl iajesib 1o o3 Tenbs ag 3snw H 2UTT /¢
LADHANE aNNI TYVIENIED 40 XYVYHHOS
£0E*ON 3I9FII8TQ TOOUSS pueTsI =Bpraqured

Wd 80°12:§ $i0T/2T/9 ‘uny psnuTiuo)  »10C-t102 X4



v

9 jo 1 =beg

00Z-4 wxog

005'1ET'0C

006°'L0Z €
000°0¥%
000'002

0

000'09T
000’01
000°0€0'T
0

000'0T
000'0LL
000'0€

0

0

0

000'0L

o o o o

005 '%¢
0
00v'E98

9T0'908’8

Zo0v'v08°'8

196png
pastasy
()

00S'99%

00'0S§

8T~

abueyn

Ieax jusIangd

(z)

Wd L0:TZ:S ¥T0Z/22/S uny

000'G699'61 juswuotizoddy | 00TE
HSO0dUAd "IVHENED ‘HIVIS

006 “LST’E XYLNON LH0ddas Y007 TYLOL _ 0002
000‘0% 91ey-8 | 0T6C
000'002 paubrsseun ‘xejuoN 3zoddng TeocoT | 0062
0 §3T15A0D09Y sdueansul | 008z
000’097 sesea] pue STeIUSY | 00LT
00007 ssbeweqg pue ssutd | 0092
0060'0€0"'T suotjBUOQ PU® SIFTH | 00ST
0 sbuturesd 3§9I93UI UROT PUNIILIUI | 00¥Z
000°0T sbutured jusw3ssAuUl | 00€T
000 ‘0LL soas pue sarrddns 'spoon Jo S3TRS ‘SIDTAIIS Pood TOOUDS | B86ZE
000°'0€ soag pue sa11ddng ‘spoon Jo sITES sSoas AJTUnuwo) Isy3lo _ 6822
0 senTaxas pue satTddns ‘spoon jo safes ‘axed Aed | ssgee
0 : seoTaxas pue sa11ddng ‘spoop Jo saTes ‘I9IuUs) TITYS | Sz
0 soag pue ‘sariddng ‘spoop jo seTes ‘'pE ‘oop Arepuodss | Tezz
000°‘0L paubtsseun ‘ssoTaxsg pue ‘satyddng ‘spoop jo saTes | 00zz
0 993 pue SuUOTITNL 2i1eD Aea | 881¢
0 §934 pue UCTITNL Tooyods AjTunumod | 981z
0 £994 puUER UOTIINI ToOYDg Iswung | €LTZ
0 sea4 uoTrieonpd A3a@ges oT3yerl | TLIZ
o] §984 puUE SUOTIATNL ISIUSD TTTIS | Svie
00S°'%¢e UOTITNL uoTjlEeONnpd TRUOTIEDOA AIPpUODSS _ 1€1Z
0 994 puB UOTIITNL-SISTPPOL Pue sjuejul-p3g Tetoads | zziz
007 ‘€18 psubisseuq ‘s294 pue SUOT3IINL | 0012
XVLNON LY¥0ddNs TYvO01

000’s08’s SHXYYL "I¥DOT IYLIOL _ 000T
0 saxe] TesoT I8Y30 | 006T
0 5359104 POI93STUTWPY-Ajunod | 00971
085’1 xe], 98TOXH HMAEﬂB | oost
0 goxel JO NSBTT ur TesoT | 00%T
0 Ajzsdoag ST3ITL Xel IO oTBS | OOET
0Zv'%08'8 xe1, Ajaxsdoag TesoT | 00TT

19bpng jusxan)
(1)

SHNNOS ONIDNVYNIL ¥IHLO ANV SHANEAEY--IIODANE ANNd TYHANID

€0E ON 3IPTIIBTA TOOYDS pueTsl obpraqureg

SEXYIL TYDO0T

$10C-€£T02 Ad



Y49

9 3o z sbeg

00Z~d wIod

0G8°LS8€E

o 0O o 0O 0o o o O o

0
0SZ'9E6
00S'T

0
009°LE
00s‘Le
]
000’002
o]
005'STT
0
005'6¢
0000052
0

STS‘TISs ‘02
0

0

0

ST0'0Z¥%

33bpng
pestTady
(g)

Wd L0:TZ:S ¥10Z/22/S ‘uny

050°9CT-

SL'8-

o 0o O O 0O 0O 0o o o o o o o

009
00S‘L

0

000‘0¢€

0

00s

0

006 '0T~
000'S%T~
0

STIS'T9F%

0

0

0

586 ‘' v-
abueyn

Ieaj usIInd
(z)

006°€EB6°E

o o O 0O o O o O O

0
000'S¥6
00S5'T

0

000'LE
000 '0¢

0

000'0LT

0

000'STT

0

00%'0S
000'S%9°'¢
0

000‘060°0€
0

0

0

000°'sZ¥

38bpng juaxan)d
(1)

putpuna uorieonpz Tetoads ‘pry aoedwl | 6zes

uoTiexsdo pue soueusiulel ‘pry 3IoedwI | 0o0€s

paubisseun ‘sjueln TeISpPad 1091Tq 9soding [easusn | 002§
FS0dUNd IVHANED ‘TYNACEA

H5044Nd TIVIDAAS ‘ELYLS IVIOL _ 000v

soTouaby 93235 I8Yl0--suoTlexsdp--uoriejzodsuer] 66E¥
soTousby 238315 ISYIN--SIDTAISS POO4d TOOUDS B6ED

mMﬂUCmmi 93¥15 I3Y30--3IR) Avqg 8BECY

saTousaby o3e35 I9Yl0--[enBUTTIE TEUOTITSUBRILL S9EY

satousby 9335 I9Yl0~-swexrboxg 107Td pue Testads 8SET

soby '3s Isylo--jusnburTsg ‘sswoy ‘sx3) ‘S3SUl 23e3S 9GEY
soby 8335 I9Ulo--uoTjeonpd jeroads--suoTiniTisul 83eis 9ZEY
93e35-SI9TPPOL PUER SsjueIul-uoTIjeonpg retosds ZZEd

satousby 23e3s x18Yl0--uctiesnpd 1eroads | TCEV

paubtsseun ‘ssTousby 3335 X8Y30 00€¥®

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
suotiexadp--uorjeizodsuexl | 66TV
_
_
_
|
_
_
_
|
|
|
|
_

S30TAIDS POOd TooUng 86TF
2x1eDd Aeq | 881¥%

atqeded ATUBTH | ¥L1¥

Tenbur{Tg TEUOTITSURLL | $9TV

STTep, JITNPY Ut mwﬁﬂﬁm>ﬁh|mEOﬂuﬁUﬂumGH 68TV

swexboxd 107Td pue Teroads 8S1T¥v

jusnburiag ‘sswoH pue ‘siajus) 'SUOTINITISUI 23e1S 951 %
90URlSTSSY Buturesq SGTV

uotleonpy [erassds ‘suoTinitisul s3e3s | 9z

212315 -SISTPPOL Pue sjuejuli-pg [eIioads ZZI1d

uotieonpy reinads | 121v

paubisseun ‘ssoding Tetroads 00T¥H

A50ddNd IVIDALS ‘HIVLS
FS504¥Nd TYHENED ‘HIVIS 'IVIOL
paubtsseun ‘osodandg TeIsusnH 23BIS I2YI0

_

|
s1saz04 91235 | 009¢

[OURISTSSY JX0JIH Ted07T _

|

qusuwuotixeddy Teasusp--uorieonpg Teroads

SHOYNO0S DNIDNUNIL ¥IHLO ANV SENNIASY--LIDANE dANDA TREINED

£0€"ON 3DTIISTQ [OOYDS puesI oBpraquyeq

psSnutiuo)d FI0Z-E£T0Z Ad



a0 5 Jo ¢ abeg 002Z-4 wIog

0 o 0 suotjeaadp--uorjeizodsueil | 6619
000'S¥T 0 000's%T §30TAIDS POOJI TOOUDS | 8619
0 o 0 §90TAI9S A3Tunuuwo) IsYlo | 6819
0 0 0 axep Aeg | 8819
0 o 0 swexzboxd Burtuteal yanox | 8LI9
0 0 0 souelstssy paisbael | 9L19
0 0 0 gF ‘UOTIEBONPE UETPUI | §9T9
0 0 0 WOL UOT3edNpH URTPUIL _ L9TS
0 o] o] (Tenbutitg Arxswzoy) Aoustoryoxd ysITbud Pa3ITWIT | HIT9
o 0 0 jusudoraaad TEUOTSS®30Id--2DUSTOS 3 Y3IBW | 2919
0 0 0 3xe35 PedH | 1919
0 0 0 juenbutlaq pue psjpalbeN ‘sUOTANITISUL | LST9
0 0 0 Texeped ‘1saTd Butpesy | pSI9
0 0 o Texspad ‘3jueabiy vasd Jueabiw | €519
000'00T 0 000 ‘00T pad 'YESE I9pun sjueid STITL IBYIO pPag ‘2aoxdul Tooyss “ ZST9
005 'LET 00S'LE 000002 . ped ‘pebejueapesTq VISHE pabeijueapesig ‘ TST9
0 0 0 x93us) TITMS | 9919
006 ‘PT 006 000'%T uotlesnpd TeuoTIeDOA AIBPUOISS _ 8€T9
0 0 0 1eI2pad-sI9TPPOL PUR S3juejuI-uotlesnpd tetoads | 5ZIs
008'068 oov’'zZIe 00%'8L9 Tejuswetddns--uotrjeonpy tetoads | #zZT9
0 0 0 SIUBWSSINQUWTSY PTEBOIPSW-SI9TPPOL Pue sjuejul-pg tetoads | zzig
o 0 o) JuUsSWeSINqUISY PTedTIPSW--uoTtieonpy Teroads | 1219
0 0 0 IBYA0--SNTNUTIS TeIzpsd _ 6TTI9
0 0 0 sjuean SAT3ITISdWOD--SNTNWTIS TeIspsd | 8TT9
0 0 o] YIAI--SNTnuWIls Texspsg _ PLIO
0 0 0 pungj uUoTIRZTITTQEIS [EISTA 93e3S--SNTNWTIS Texspad | €179
0 0 0 juswasoIdw] ToOYDS--SNTNWTIS [eIspad | ZTT9
0 0 0 I ST3TL-~SNTNWI3S TRISP3] _ T1T9
0 0 0 paubisseun ‘Idso ‘ssoding teroadg _ 0019

Fsodund IVIDE4S ‘Ivddaad
0 0 0 HS0d¥Nd IVYANID ‘IVHIdTd TYIOL _ 000§
0 0 0 {exspsd - 3ITPSID 3saIsjul puog paTiTrend _ 0095
. o 0 s3ssxo4 felspsd | 00sS
0 0 0 sexel IO NSIT UT [eI=Pad | 00%S

39bpng sbuey)n jebpng juaxan)d
pastasy Ieax 3uaxind (1)
(€) (z)

SADYUNOS ONIDNUYNIL MEHIO OGNV SEANIANY--IIOANG ANOJL TEENID
£0E°ON 3IDTIIETQ TOOYDS puesl oBpraquyeq

Wd L0:Tz:S ¥T02/22/5 iuny PSNUTINO)  $T0Z-ET0Z A4



«mw 9 30 § sbeg 00Z-4 wiod
0 0 0 pung uoTiezTITTqels [eDSTd 93e35--SNTNWTIS [eIspad | €T€9
0 0 0 JuswaaoIdwl TOOUDS--SNTWTIS TeIspad | ZTe9
0 0 o I 3T3TI--SNINWTIS Texspad | 119
0 0 0 USJeW SATIRIISTUTWPY PTEDTPAW | 0TE9
0 0 0 poubrsseun ‘setousby a9yjo ybnoiyl sjuean Teaspsd _ 00€£9
o 0 0 suotjeredo--uoTieizodsuell | 6629
0 o o S90TAIBS POOd TOOYDS | 8679
o 0 o saotaxes AJTunuwo) I3Y10 | 6829
0 0 o axe) Aeg | 88z9
0 0 0 sjuelp Jo8xtg ‘ButureIl YInox | 8LZ9
o 0 o souelsTssy pajabrel | 9Lgs
00€’'TI 0 00E'TT a¥ ‘uorjeonpd URTPUl | 8929
o 0 0 WOL UOT3ednpH UETIPUI | 929
o 0 0 (Tenbutirtg Afiswioy) AdusTotryoid ystrhug pojTwId | vozs
0 0 0 JuswdoTaA30 TRPUOTSSDI0IJ--SDUITOS ¥ YIBW | zo9zo
o 0 o 3135 PESH | T19Z9
0 0 0 quenbut{ag pue pelosarbeN ‘sSUOTINITISUT | L5Z9
0 0 a Texspsg ‘3satd bButpesy | ¥Se9
o 0 0 Teispad 'Juexbin vISHE _ £529
a 0 0 Pad 'YASH ISpun s3ueisH aT3TL I9U30 pad ‘aacxdul jooysng _ 2529
0 0 0 pPo4 ‘psbejueapesTta ¥vESH pabejueapestd _ 1529
. o 0 z9qusd TITYS | 9ve9
0 0 s UOT3edNpPH TRUOTIBDOA AIPPUOD3S | 8ELZI
o 0 0 TeISpad-SIITPPOL pue sjuejul-uoTjeonpd Teioads | szz9
o 0 0 Teauswatddng--uoTiesnpd Tetoads | ¥ze9
0 0 0 SJUBWSSINQUTSY PTEDTPRW-SIITPPOL PUR S3UBIUI-PH TeToadg _ cee9
o o 0 JUSWISINQUTSY PTeDTPaW--uotiesnpy Teioads | 129
o 0 o I9Y30--SNTNWTIS Teispad | 6129
o 0 0 sjuern saT3ITI8dUWOD--SNTMWTIS [RISPIA _ 81¢9
. 0 0 YHQI--SNTNWTIS Teispad | »lzs
0 o 0 Pung UOTIBZTITAel}S [EDSTJd S3°IS--SNTNWTIS [eIspad | £I1¢9
0 0 0 Jusweaoxdul TOOUDS-~SNTNWTIS [RISP3] _ [ g4
0 o 0 I 3T3TI-~SNTNWTIS [eIapsd | 1129
0 0 0 sjuexn ssodang tetoads 308xta | 0029

32bpng aburyn jebpng juszan)
pasTaay IeSX juaran) (1)
(€) (z)

Wd L0:T1Z:S ¥10T/22/S

runy

SHOWNOS ODNIDNYNIA dTZHLO OGNV SHEANIARN - -ILHDHUNE ANOg IVIENED

£0€°ON 30TIIBTQ TOOYUDS PueTsI sBpraiquieq

PaNUTIUOD  FTO0Z-E£T0Z Ad



wmu 9 3o § abeg 00Z-4 wiog
o N 0 §9DTAISS A3TuUnumo) I8Yao | 68TL
0 0 0 x273Ua3) TITHS | S¥TIL
0 o o UoTleonpy [EUOTIEDOA | TETL
0 0 0 sSIsTppol pur sjuejui-uctrieonpg ieroeds | zziL
o o o uotjeonpy Terdads | 1ZlL
0 0 0 paubisseun ‘uorjedrorized wexboid | 001L
SLOIYLSIA TOOHDS ¥HHILIO WO¥d SHANIATY

00S"6EF'T 008°052Z 00L‘88T'T H504¥Nd IVIDAAS ‘TIVYEAIL TYIOL 0009
000°'0% 0 000'0% S3TITPOWNO) ¥Asn _ B669
a 0 0 suotiexsdo--uotielzodsueil | 66£9
. o 0 §90TAISS PoOd TOOYUDS | 86E9
o 0 0 sanTazas Ajtunuwo) IsY3lo | 68£9
0 0 o axes Aeg | 88€9
o 0 0 swexboxg Bututeal yanox | 8LE9
o 0 0 oouelsTssy po3ebier | 9Le9
o o 0 Qd ‘UOTIEONPH URTPUI | B9E9
0 o o WO, UOT3IROnPH UBRTPUI | L9EY
0 0 0 (TenbButTtg Ariswroz) Aousiorjoxg ystibBud P23ITWIT | H9£9
0 0 0 juswdoTaasg TRUOTSSSIOII~-IDUSTDS ¥ YIEW | Z9€9
i . . 3xe38 PESH | T9£9
0 0 o jusnbutTa@ pue pPs31na[HON ‘SUOTINITISUT | LSES
0 0 0 Teasped ‘3sItd Burtpesy | pse9
0 0 o Teaspsi ‘IueabTW yISE IueiBTIW | €5E9
0 0 o psd 'YESE ISpUn S3UBIP STITL IBYI0 Pag ‘sacxdwl Tooyss | zse9
0 0 0 pe4 ‘pebejueapesTd VISH psbejueapestd | 15€9
o o 0 x93us) TTINS | 9ves
0 0 0 UOT3EONPE TeUOTIeD0A AIRPUODIS | 8EE9
0 0 0 TEeI9pPa4-SI3TPPCL PUR sjuejul-uoTieonpd Tetosds _ SCE9
0 0 0 TejuswaTddng--uoTjeonpy TeToads _ i24%°]
0 0 ) SJUSWESINQUTSYN PTEdTIPSW-SISTPPOl pue sjuegul-pd Tetoads | zzeo
0 o o JUSWSSINQUTSY PTEDTPaN--uoTiedonpy Tetssds | 1ze9
0 0 o I9Y30--SN{nuTls Texspsd | 6TE€9
0 0 0 s3ueIn 9AT3ITISAWOD--SNTNWTIAS TeIspad | 8TE9
o 0 0 YAQI--Sninuils Teisped | vIeo

318bpng
pasTtasy
(g)

Wd LO:TEZ*S ¥10Z/22/S

runy

abueyn
Ie8x JuaIInd
(z)

38bpng jusxand
(1)

SEDYNOS ONIODNUYNIJ ¥IEILO ANV SINNIATY--IIADANHE INOA TYHIANID

€0E"ON 3IDTIISTQ TOOUDSS pueTsI sBpriqured

psSnutiuo)

YT0Z-€T0Z R4



9 Jo g9 =bed

002~ wxod

IBL'EET’8E
000°TLZ
ooo‘tLe

0

0
0
0

o O O 0o o O O o o O

o O O O o

1obpng
pasIasyd
(€)

Wd L0°12:S %102/22/S

runy

T8Z '9€9

o O o o o o o o o o o o o o o O

o o o o o

abueyp
Ieax 1uaIand
(z)

00S‘L6% 'LE
000‘TLZ
000'TLE

o]

o o o

o 0o o 0O O O o o o o

o O o o o

Jebpng jusian)d
(1)

SEDUNO0S ODNIDNVNIJA YTHILO ANV SIANIAIZY IVILOL

SHDUNOS DNIDNYNIJA ¥HHLO TIYVLOL

sI3jsuel]
Butoueuty wxal-buog

53388y pPaXTd JO sso pajesusduo)
juswdinbg jo =TeES

spuog JO 31es

0006

0016

SHEDYN0S DNIDNYNIA YIHLO
SULIINT ¥IHLO WOUJd SHANIAAAY TYIOL 0008

SIaTPPOL PUE sjuejul-pE TeIoads-s3DTIIZSTQ 8DTAISS PH
uotjeonpd TetoadsS-s3DTIWSTC SOTAISS TEUCTIEONPH

as@ 'TeispsjuoN

SUOTIEPUNOg S3eaTid

uoTjejzodsue]

S2DTAIBS pood TOoyuoss

SBDTAISS AJTUNWUOD

axe) Aeg

S3TITIUT TEeIUSUUISAOD

2zs8

SHILILNE ¥IHLO WOM¥S SHANIAHYT

SLOIYLSIA TOOHDS ¥HHIO WOUJA SHANNIAFY TYLOL
uotjedroTixed uybBTyuoON

uotiejxodsuer]

S9DTAISS pPOod TOOYODS

sao1aaag 3aoddng

SHDYNO0S ONIONYNIZ ¥HHLO ONY SIHANIAAY~-ILIOCNT ANNJI THEINID

£0£°ON 3D9TI38TQ TOOUDS puelsl =bBpraqured

psnuTiuo)y  YI0Z-£T0C A4



BdD

€ 3o 1 abeq

00Z-4 wiog

OLL'E0T
g808’Loe

858 'EE6
0

TEL'9T
1ot’eee
920589

8TF‘SBE’S
0

0

0

ZEZ LTS
005'0S
989°L05'%

O o O O O O o

LTL'90S'€T
Evy 620
vLZ'LLOD €T

313bpng
pasTasy
(g)

(=)

o o O o ©

000‘0ST

a o o o o o

00'0ST

OO O O O o o o

000‘002
0
000’002

abueyn

IE3X UIIND

(z)

Wd BO:TZ:'S ¥102/2g/S :‘uny

0LL'E0T
808°'L02

BS8 EE6
0

TEL' 9T
ToT'ZET
920°'s89

8TV 'SET’S
0

0

0

zez'Les
00508
989 'LSE'Y

o O O O O O ©o

LTL’90E'ER
EVY ‘621
vLe'Lrs'ze

jabpung jusxan)

(1)

Teaspad 'vHSE ISpun sjueIp STITL ISYIO Teaspsad ‘IJuswasascxdul Tooyss | zs

T=219pa2d ‘pabejueapestq VEASH (UOTIeTpawsy Afiswroy) pabejueapestq | 1§

NOILDALSNI NOILYDAQH AYOILVSNIAWOD
NOILDNUISNI ¥HINHAD TIMINS "TYLOL _ oy
Texspag ‘183u2) STITHS | 9%

@3e3l5 ‘DIseg ‘x83jud) STTTYS | S¥
NOILONYISNI ¥WHINID TIINS

NOILDNYWISNI NOILYDAJE TYNOILYDOA TIVLOL
Teotaobeie)d I9Ylo ’TRUOTIEDOA

ajeas

Texspad
93315 ‘UOT3eOnpPH TEDTUYDIIL PuE I33I1e) TOOUDS STPPTW

‘DTseq

_

*
‘TeUOTIED0A _ 8¢

_

|

‘TeuoTieoon

NOILDAYLSNI NOTLVDOAE TYNOILYDOA
NOILOONILSNI NOILVDAQHE fIV¥IDI4S "IYIOL _ 114

Teaspag ‘asylo

23835 ‘SUOTIN]TISUT

Tex9pad ‘SISTPPO] PUe sjuegul
Teispag ‘Teluswstddns

93835 'SI8TPPOL pUE SjuRjul
@23e3s ‘tTejuswarddng

‘uoTIeONPY

'uoT3eonpy

‘uoTaesnpd

‘uotriednNpH

‘uotiesnpyg

'UoTIEONDH

Tetoads | sz
9z

_
tetoads |
Teraads | sz

|
_
_

Tetoads | vz
Tetoads | 2z
Tetoeds | 12

NOILONYISNI NOILYDNQE 'IVIDIAS
SOTAWTLS IVHAQES TVLOL _ 0T

I3130

sjuexn saT3TiIsdwo)

vaaIz

(4545 ATxawro3) SOpQ UOTIEONPH PUE UOTIBZTITIRIS TBOSTA
Jjusweaaoxdwy yooyss

I 31314

WED0¥d A€ HINLIANIAJIXH

E0E°ON 3IDTI3BTQ TOOYDS puefsr obpraquieg

snTnuTasS
SNINWTIS
SNTNUWTIS
SNTNWI3S
SNTNUT3S

SNTNWTIg

1eIS9Pal | 61
Teaspad | 81
Tezepad | ¥I
Texapad | €1
Texapag | zI
Teaepad | 1T

SNTONTILS TVAEaHd
NOILOAMLSNI ¥YINOEY TVLOL _ 00

souatxadxg Burtuies] sATIRUISITY | 20

uotieonpg oTsed | 10

NOILONYLSNI dv¥IndaEy

$T0C~-€T0C A4



84D

£ Jo z abed

00Z-4 wiod

LZS'9S6
8585609

0000€
000'0¢
0
0

89%9°0L9
0
8zL'6C
]
06T'29
0

0

0

o]
€LZ'TLT

13bpng
pasTtaay
(€)

Wa 80:Teg:S ¥10E/2T/S

runy

000'0S

o o o o o

o o o o o o o o

o 0O 0O © 0O O o o0 o0 o o o o o o

abueyn
Ieax 3usIxInd
(z)

L2ZS'9S6
858°'5%0'9

000'0E
000'0¢
0
0

0
0
80V '9¢
0
0

8%9°0L9
0
82L'6T
0
06129
0

0

0

0
ELT'TLT

38bpng jusiand
(1)

WYEHOoUd A9 TUALTANIIXH

S8DTAIDS POOJ TOOURS | 86
3xoddng °pTmM-139TIASTA | L6
SEDTIAYES L¥0d4ddNns

SADIANES ALINOWWOD TYIOL * 08

sepTAIag A3TUnWWOD IsY30

_
axep Aeq | 88
sTooyos AjTunumo) | 98
| ts
SHDIA¥HES ALINOWWOO
SHYYH0Ed TYNOIIDAYISNI ¥EHLO TYLOL _ oL

I9430 ‘sweiboxd TRUOTIONIISUT

UOTSTASTAL/0OTPRY 2T1qnd

_
Teaspsas ‘swexboig HButurell yinox | 8L
Texspsd ‘eouelsissy psasbiel | 9L
s3e31s ‘juswdoTeasy [RUOTSS®JOiId | SL

atqedey ATubTH | wL

Tooyons Iawums | €L

K3ezes orjjeal _ TL

SWYUHOUd ITYNOILDONYLSNI YAHLO

NOILONYISNI NOILVYDNQHE XJOLYSNIAWOD 'TVIOL _ 09 pue (g

Ieyao ‘Axojesuadwo) 69

gd ‘Telsped 'UOTIEDNpH URTpul | 89

WOL ‘Texopeg 'uoyijeonp® ueTpul | L9

273e3s ‘TenbBuTTTH [PUOTITSUBIL 59

Texepesg ‘AousToTzold UsTTBuUZ paiTwll %9

Texspsg ‘jusudolaAsq [RUQTSS9JOIJ ‘@0USTOS Pue YlIeW z9
Texspad ‘3xe3s PeESH | 19

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
STTeQ 3ITNPY UT SOTTUSAN[ ~- SUOTINATISUI | 6§
|
_
#
_
#
_

?je3s ‘swexboxg joTtd pue Teroads 85

Texspad ‘Jusnburisg pue psi1osTbeN ‘SUOTINATISUI 2115 LS
quanbutag ‘SSWOH PuUR SI8]US)D ‘SUOTINITISUI 93e]S5 9g
sae3s ! (gyl) wexboxd @ouelsTSSY butuiea] (=11

Texspad ‘31saTd butpesy S

Texepsad 'JueIbTW VASH JURIDIW £5

£0€°ON 3DTI38TQ ToOYos pue sl sbpraqured

panuTiuo)p YyT0Z-£102 Ad



84D

€ Jo ¢ sbeg

00C-4 wxog

S8L‘LBE'8E
9eL‘vEy ‘s
Tse'TLE’T

1a8bpng
pastaay
(€)

Wd 80:TZ!S ¥T0Z/2C/S

000‘00%
000 0§
0

abueyn
IEBX JUSIIND

(z)

runy

§8L°L8S'8E
9EL'PLE'S
TIS€'ZLE'T
jabpng jusxan)
(1)

WYED0Ud A9 JANLIANIJIXE

£0€ ON 3IDTIIBTQ TOOYDS pueTsl abpraqureg

SHINLIANAIXE WVID0¥d ‘IVLOL
SADIAYIS LY04dNsS TYLOL _ 06
uotjejaodsuery Trdnd | 66

jelciqlégumisioly]

Y10Z-€T0Z X4



Instructional Support Services

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 . (206) 842-2907 . Fax (206) 780-1089
TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FROM: Bill Mosiman, Ex Dir. ISS
DATE: June 14, 2014
RE: Highly Capable Plan for School Year 2014/2015

Attached for Board approval is the Highly Capable Students Program Annual Plan, State Grant #217. This plan
is to be used as a tool to assist districts in the development of the Grades K—12 Highly Capable Services. As a
planning tool, this document is used by districts to report to the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction
(OSPI) on the planned program for school year 2014/2015. The specifics contained in this plan may change
over the course of next school year. School Board approval is required prior to submission of this plan which is

due on July 1, 2014.

Please note on page 4 of the plan, item A., Students Projected to be Served by Grade Level. These numbers will
be provided to the Board as an additional item at the Board meeting on June 26", The number of students will
not be known until the multi-disciplinary team will meets on Monday, June 23, 2014 to complete the
identification process.




6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

217 Highly Capable Students Program Annual Plan (1st Class Districts Only)
Fiscal Year: 14-15
Milestone: Draft (Printed 6/19/2014)

District: Bainbridge Island School District
Organization Code: 18303
ESD: Puget Sound Educational Service District 121

Page 1

This form package constitutes the HCP Annual Plan required by WAC 392-170 and is to be completed
by districts classified as first class (districts with a student enrollment of two thousand pupils or more).
RCW 28A.300.065 — Classification and numbering system of school districts

This form package must be approved by formal action of the school board annually.
All elements of WAC 392-170 are subject to review during the Consolidated Program Review.
About this form package

Planning Tool: This form package is to be used as a tool to assist districts in the development of the
Grades K-12 HCP. We recommend that the full form package be read prior to completing any section.

Guiding Questions for Brainstorming and Planning: Each section of the plan includes several critical
questions which you are encouraged to consider as you develop the details for that section. The
purpose of these questions is to serve as a guide for your thinking and support you in the planning and
program development efforts. Such efforts may include reviewing current program procedures, process
and tools being used by your district. Districts do not have to answer these questions in this form
package.

Instructions: Mark boxes to verify that items are in place as required by WAC 392-170. Where
directed, provide a written response to questions. Please note that some questions are optional and
district response is not required in writing.

Attention Class Two Districts (districts with fewer than 2,000 pupiis): DO NOT COMPLETE THIS
FORM PACKAGE (217). DO complete form package 685, which is a condensed HCP Annual Plan.

RCW 28A.185.020 — The Legislature finds that, for highly capable students, access to accelerated
| learing and enhanced instruction is access to a basic education.

Each Local Education Agency (LEA) plan shall provide assurance that the LEA will ensure:

1. The Highly Capable Program (HCP) annual plan (iGrants form package 217) is annually approved
by the district’s board of directors (WAC 392-170-025).
2. The district has a written HCP policy and procedures for Grades K-12 for:
o Nomination (WAC 392-170-045)
o Assessment Process (WAC 392-170-055)
o System for the selection of the most highly capable (WAC 392-170-075)

S o P e e e smta ma . - - e e rm e s ~ T Y Y Y I T . S T o V] AIN A



6/19/2014

9.

10.

11.
12.

13.

14,

15,

16.

17.

iGrants -- iGrants Writer

o Appealing the multidisciplinary selection committee’s decision (WAC 392-170-076)

Annual notification is made to parents and students before any major identification activity takes
place (WAC 392-170-042).

The identification process for determining student eligibility for the highly capable program, takes
into consideration and adheres to the use of:

The definition-Students who are highly capable (WAC 392-170-035)

The definition-Learning characteristics (WAC 392-170-036)

Nomination process for highly capable students (WAC 392-170-045)

Nomination procedure may include screening procedures (WAC 392-170-045)

Multiple, objective identification criteria are used to identify those students who are most
highly capable (RCW 28A.150.020, 030)

o Assessment process for selection as highly capable student (WAC 392-170-055)

o Nondiscrimination in the use of tests (WAC 392-170-060)

The district’s process for the selection of the most highly capable students mc!udes these
requirements:

o The use of a multidisciplinary selection committee (WAC 392-170-070)

o Shall be based on a selection system that determines which students are the most highly
capable as defined under WAC 392-170-055, and other data collected in the assessment
process (WAC 392-170-075)

o Shall not violate federal and state civil rights laws including, without limitation, chapters
28A.640 and 28A.642 RCW

The district obtains written parent/legal guardian permission prior to conducting assessment(s) to
determine eligibility for participation in the programs for highly capable students (WAC 392-170-
047).

Written permission, signed by parent/legal guardian, must be obtained before placement of a
student in the Highly Capable Program and before programs are initiated for an identified highly
capable student (WAC 392-170-047).

0O 0 0 0 o

. The district makes a variety of appropriate program services available to identified HCP students,

which take into account such student’s unique needs and capabilities. Once services are started,
a continuum of services is provided to the student from Grades K~12. Districts periodically review
services for each student to ensure that the services are appropriate (WAC 392-170-078, 080).
The district keeps on file a description of the educational programs provided for students
selected (WAC 392-170-080).

Quality assurance measures are in place for coding students who have been assessed and
identified as highly capable on the state assessment (RCW 28A.320.175).

Quality assurance measures are in place for assigning gifted values for CEDARS data upload.

The district participates in program review and monitoring activities no less than once every five
years (WAC 392-170-087).

The district conducts program evaluation and makes changes to the HCP as needed (WAC 392-
170-030, 087, 090).

The district will fulfill all responsibilities consistent with WAC 392-170.

The district assures that students receiving a basic education under contract have the
opportunity, either through the parent district or the contracting entity, to be identified for the
HCP and, if selected, provided access to HCP services.

The district will use all HCP funds to implement its approved HCP Annual Plan. All expenditures are
allocable to the conduct of the district’s approved HCP Annual Plan.

The district will submit the annual plan (form package 217) by July 1, 2014,

Name of Authorized Representative: Bill Mosiman

Position/Title of Authorized Representative: Ex. Dir, Instructional Support Services

Date (format as 7/1/14):

Highly Capable Program Coordinator

. e — o em e = . Y L perr 5 ) A A RAL t PN e AR vE  rem g pme e w4 e b g oemm s A4 YA N A Y -~y A



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer
Name:

Title:

Location:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

Fax Number:

Highly Capable Program Parent Organization ‘

Is there a parent organization in your area? Select

Contact Name:

Organization:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

[T YU 7 70 PRI P T = T L S YN 7 2 o7 2 TR =R I N T T ol =R DI e W T = BV V. T 70 TR o PPN P YL V. AT TN o P | ol N o FHUNEY o WS T - TR ST N I P T T = T I Y L I T - S . VTS ~IYA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

| Page 2

This section should include an operational definition which, at a minimum, aligns with the State’s
definitions and clarifies who is being identified as a highly capable student in the district and then who
are the most highly capable students. For districts developing a unique definition, the district’s
definition must incorporate each of the component parts of the State definition.

A district may not elect to include a portion of the WAC while omitting a different part.

Refer to WAC 392-170-035 Definition — Students who are highly capable and WAC 392-170-036
Definition — Learning Characteristics.

Special attention needs to be given to those “students who are present not only in the general
populace, but are present within all protected classes according to Revised Code of Washington (RCW)
28A.640 and 28A.642."

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

What learning characteristics are of primary focus?

Are the descriptors measureable and/or observable?

To what degree are the descriptors understood by all stakeholders, e.g. parents, community
members, students, educators?

4. How does the definition help you to develop, identify, and serve students from a wide variety of
backgrounds and culture?

W=

Instructions: Check one of the following boxes. If the district has developed a unique definition, enter
the definition in the space provided:

I™ The district is using the State’s definition for Students who are Highly Capable (WAC 392-170-035)
and for Learning Characteristics (WAC 392-170-036).

¥ The district has developed a unique definition by integrating the component parts of the definition
provided by WAC 392-170-035 and 036. Enter the district’s definition.

Highly capable students ("HC Students”) are students who perform or show potential for performing at
significantly advanced academic levels when compared to others of the same age, experiences, or
environments. Outstanding abilities are seen within students’ general intellectual aptitudes, specific
academic abilities, and/or creative productivities within a specific domain. These students are present
not only in the general population, but are present within protected classes.

HC Students may possess, but are not limited to, these learning characteristics:

1. Capacity to learn with unusual depth of understanding, to retain what has been learned, and to
transfer learning to new situations;

2. Capacity and willingness to deal with increasing levels of abstraction and complexity earlier than
their chronological peers;

3. Creative ability to make unusual connections among ideas and concepts;

4. Ability to learn quickly in their area(s) of intellectual strength; and

5. Capacity for intense concentration and/or focus.

| T TR DU SRR 7 [, TR LI o NSRS TN F N o 3 Jf (PRI L AU S SRSRGUURPET TP THY ok eI S 2 Y [ o s AN O N SR TR o W 7 ST LY. ¥ T PN . TN | o = T = T T S DU T T 1t o~ 4 o~



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

1. Based on the district’s definition for highly capable students, what is the purpose of the Highly
Capable Program (HCP) in your district?

2. What phrase or terms briefly describes the unique role of the district’s HCP?

3. What phrase or terms summarize how highly capable students are unique; thereby needing
special program services?

Optional: Enter your district’s HCP Mission/Purpose Statement.

In accordance with the philosophy to develop the special abilities of each student, the district
shall offer appropriate instructional programs to meet the needs of highly capable students of
school age. The framework for such programs shall encompass, but not be limited to, the
following objectives:

A. Expansion of academic attainments and intellectual skills;

B. Stimulation of intellectual curiosity, independence and responsibility;

C. Development of a positive attitude toward self and others; and

D. Development of originality and creativity.

| TS T ¥ SR R I P I S L S U T« W 2 DT c T T TR T T o



6/19/2014 iGrants -~ iGrants Writer

Page 3

Identifying highly capable students is a multiple step process with specific components required by
WAC 392-170. Identification procedures must span Grades K-12 thus providing opportunities for
identification at each grade level along the K-12 continuum. The district needs to consider students
from various racial, ethnic, and socio-economic groups. Students identified for the HCP should reflect
the demographics of the district. Once a student is identified, the district provides a continuum of
services based on student need through Grade 12.

Sections of WAC 392-170-042 through 075 describe the requirements for notification, nomination,
screening, assessment, and selection of the most highly capable students to be served by the district’s
program.

Selection decisions must be based on eligibility and selection system. All students selected for the
program must be served.

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

1. Do your district’s notification, nomination, screening, assessment, and selection processes target
all demographics of the district’s enrollment?
2. Are communications made available in the various languages spoken in the district?
3. Is information made available to the community in a variety of ways in order to maximize
outreach throughout the community?
4. Do the instruments, activities and/or tools identify those behaviors or attributes associated with
giftedness?
5. What strategies are used to identify potentially gifted students from under-represented
populations, including those in poverty?
6. Do the assessments used reflect a variety of academic, cognitive, and creative strengths?
7. Consuit with a psychologist or someone with expertise in interpreting cognitive and achievement
test results.
8. Have the following been considered in the district’s assessment and selection process?
o Standard error of measure
Validity and reliability of the instrument(s)
o Convert scores to standard scores when using a matrix
o Avoid combining nonstandard scores
o Avoid averaging scores
9. Does the identification process (tools utilized, eligibility criteria, selection system) align to the
purpose/vision of the program and the highly capable student definition?

o]

Instructions: Mark boxes to verify that items are in place as required by WAC 392-170. Where
directed, provide a written response to questions.

A. Annual Notification WAC 392-170-042

¥ Annual public notification of parents and students is made before any major identification activity.

[P The notice is published or announced in multiple ways in appropriate languages to each community
in school and district publications or other media, with circulation adequate to notify parents and
students throughout the district.

[TV 7 TEPE PR IR T Ve S L S TN 7X = 7 2 PN = T TR T T o R P AV T LT T R N . T I T TR T T T R . S T T T I T T e T St S~ A



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

B. Nomination Process WAC 392-170-045

¥ The school district has adopted procedures for the nomination of students to participate in
programs for highly capable students.

[¥ Procedures permit referrals from teachers, other staff, parents, students, and members of the
community.

Note: A district's nomination procedure for students who are highly capable may include screening
procedures to eliminate students who, based on clear, current evidence, do not qualify for eligibility
under WAC 392-170-055.

C. Parental/Legal Guardian Permission WAC 392-170-047

The district is required to obtain written parent/legal guardian permission prior to 1) conducting
assessments to determine eligibility for participation in the HCP and 2) placement of selected students
into the district’s HCP.

Both the permission to test and the permission to place notice must include the required components:

a. A full explanation of the procedures for identification of a student for entrance into the highly
capable program;

b. An explanation of the appeal's process;

c. An explanation of the procedures to exit a student from the program; and

d. Information on the district's program and the options that will be available to identified students.

The district may obtain permissions on separate forms or on one single form.

Instructions: Check each box to verify that the district obtains written parent/legal guardian
permission and that the permission notice includes the required components.

Written eri-:te!\
Permission Permission ‘
to Place WAC 392-170-047 Required Components
to Test .
in HCP
Includes:
Includes:

4 4 District obtains written parent/legal guardian permission.

A full explanation of the procedures for identification of a student for
entrance into the HCP.

v i Note: The ID process is a multi-step process that could include (but is not
limited to): nomination, screening, assessment - tools and criteria, and
selection system.

An explanation of the process for appealing the selection decision of
the multidisciplinary selection committee.

4 4 Note: This is the procedure to appeal committee’s selection decision for
the district’s overall HCP only. It is not a procedure for petitioning the
district’s service delivery plan for an identified HCP student.

An explanation of the procedures to exit a student from the program.
Note: This is the procedure to exit a student from the entire HCP not to

[T T WUNPEY I PR PN S 1o S 3 S U 7 X o ¥ 1 PRI S0Pt I S T T ol = P WV T LY. T VR = T 7 S T T T - T | = - P T Y T T N T Y Y v I T O AN -y A



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

| change the student’s service delivery plan. Once a student has been
> P exited from the HCP, the appropriate exit code is entered in the Student
Info System to update the CEDARS record, and the student is no longer
provided HCP services. The exit process may be initiated due to concerns
regarding assignment completion, attendance, social/emotional wellness,
academic achievement, etc. Exit decisions must be based on student
eligibility for the HCP as defined in the district’s identification process.

Information on the district's program and the options that will be
available to identified students.

4 v Note: This is an overview of the Grades K~12 variety and continuum of
services that are made be available to identified students based on
assessed need. From the list of program options, districts decide which
services are appropriate for individual students.

D. Screening and Assessment WAC 392-170-045 and WAC 392-170-055

Screening Procedure

* Yes ¢ No The district has a screening procedure.

Indicate measures used in the screening process on the assessment tables below.

Assessment Process

[¥ The areas of focus used in the assessment process align with the areas of service stated in the
district’s definition of a highly capable student, e.g., intellectual, academic, creative, leadership,

etc.
I¥ District has a clearly defined and written assessment process.
¥ All tests and other evaluation materials used in the assessment meet requirements of

WAC 392-170-060.

Instruments used in the Screening and/or Assessment Process

The tables below are organized by assessment category (cognitive, academic achievement, creative
behaviors, research-based teacher rating scales, and other informal sources of data). Assessments are
listed for each category. Districts should use the most up-to-date assessment tools. For more
information on assessment, contact the publishing company. Assessment Instrument Chart

Attention: This is not a comprehensive list of assessments, and OSPI does not endorse any particular
assessment listed.

Instructions:

1. Complete the tables below to identify the multiple objective measures used by the district for the
Grades K-12 HCP identification process.

2. If the assessment tool is used as a screener as well as considered in the multiple criteria for
determining eligibility, check the box in the Screener column,

Cognitive Assessments - Indicate grade level/s for each instrument used.

Used as Cognitive
Screener? Instrument Used

K12’34567‘89101112

I T I P TR P Y. Y Y - T 7Y - I T R T T T T o R T Y T T T TN T - I T TR T S e I T Y T T N T Y Y ¥ T T V. Y X T vy AIMA



6/19/2014

iGrants -- iGrants Writer

{ Cognitive Ability Test 7 |
(CogAt 7)-Full-Battery L i
CogAt 7-Screening Tool i KT
Naglieri Nonverbal Aptitude
Test (NNAT2) FAr e ™
Stanford Binet Intelligence
r Scales (SBS) oy yryr{rr rirr
Stanford Binet Intelligence
r Scales for Early Childhood i il irir Cirr
(Early SB5)
Wechsler Intelligence Scale
r for Children, 4th Edition iy rrir rir | r
(WISC 1IV)
r }/\\//())odcock-JohnsonIV (W] rirliriririricririr Firlr
Otis-Lennon School Ability
Test, 8 Edition (OLSAT 8) Far I_.I_‘ = r"r' a
Other rirgygr riFirF|rF |~ ¥
Specify Other: CogAt 6 screener and existing academic assessments
Academic Achievement Assessments - Indicate grade level/s for each instrument used.
Used as Academic Achievement
Screener? Instrument Used Ki11213]|415]|6]7)8 101112
r State Assessment(s) riririFiF|F F|F PP
Measures of Academic ; |
- Proarese (MAPS) FF|F|FIF|FIF|P rrr
r Iowa Test of Basic Skills riririririricririr rirlr
(ITBS)
Iowa Test of Educational
r Development (ITED) e e g r
Stanford Achievement Test
A Series, 10th Edition (SAT 10) r r',r' NN AR LR A L e
I~ Smarter Balanced Firrriririririr mrr
Assessment ]
Woodcock-Johnson IV (W]
V)
Other
Specify Other: DRA II

Creativity Assessments - Indicate grade level/s for each instrument used.

dbrmrm o FlmrTens rmrmvnt 1™ vawm i 0™ rpmembem 773 B s n ot b rmmrnmpn by Ao v P I A LA A NAA T b T Y e vmrm 2™ s d VA Lo 2 ae T Y i i oo I e e T ™ ot P9 et mvema Y et bl e bt e OV e d Al ters 0 Ot TINA O

ninAa



6/19/2014

iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Used as Creativity |
Screener? Instrument Used K‘ 1 2,3 41561789 |10)11 12
Torrance Test of Creative | '
™ Thinking (TTCT) I'jl' gy r
Scales for Rating the Behavioral
Characteristics of Superior
r Students—Creative Subtest JN LS LN I I L I L R L A R
(Renzulli Scales)
r Other ry\r\ryrr\jr.rjrrryrir\rir
Specify Other:
Research-Based Teacher Rating Scales - Indicate grade level/s for each instrument used.
Other
Used as Sources/Assessment K12 |34|5|6 ;7|89 10111112
Screener? Instrument Used
N Fliriririr e e e e r e |r
Scales for Rating the
Behavioral Characteristics of
r Superior Students (Renzulli NSNS R L N L I L LR L R R
Scales)
Scales for Identifying Gifted - r
Students, 2004 (SIGS)
Other I
Specify Other: Hope rating scale
Other Informal Sources of Data - Indicate grade level/s for each instrument used.
Other
Used as Sources/Assessment K|11]12(3i14!5 6|7 8] 9106|1112
Screener? Instruments Used
r Kingore Observation ririririririririririririr
Inventory
Teacher Rating Scale-locally | |
r developed e
Parent Rating Scale~locally ]
r developed rrr'r'r'r"r'r":r'rrrr
r Report Card FPIiFIFIFIF|F FIT (e rrr
r Portfolio- Work Samples ey rrr
r Other PIFIF|IFIF|F F|C|C O rrir

[T 7 AR PR I PPV o T e T TN 72w Y 2 TN = U T T T A ol o PR T VI LV T T = T V. ST LY ¥ T T DR = TN =T o RPN = T I S - N T I T P VR - X o T Y U I T W N PR I . 1o ¥ §

ANINDA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer
L ISpecify Other: ST Math

i
‘ 3
i

E. Selection WAC 392-170-075
1

[# The district has a board policy and procedures for selection of the most highly capable by the
multidisciplinary selection committee that meets the requirements in WAC 392-170-075.

Board Policy and Procedure Number: 2166

F. Multidisciplinary Selection Committee WAC 392-170-070

Because of the responsibilities of the Multidisciplinary Selection Committee (MSC), it is necessary that
each member of the committee be a professional educator. Parents and students are not to be
included on the MSC.

¥ The district’s MSC composition and the role of the committee members meet the requirements
established in WAC 392-170-070 and 075.

[P Each Committee member commits to adhering to the strictest level of confidentiality regarding the
process, documents, student information and decisions shared during the meetings.

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

» Who are the professionals with expertise necessary to interpret assessment data and base
selection decisions on this information for each student’s need or potential need for highly
capable program services?

» Does each of the selection committee members understand the district’s definition and process
to make selection decisions?

From the list of professional positions below, check all that are represented on your district’s MSC. The
district selection committee members list must meet the minimum requirements set in WAC 392-170-
070.

Minimum Requirements for MSC Membership

[ Special teacher - a teacher with specialized knowledge of HCP students, programming, curriculum
and instruction such as a teacher who has taken gifted education coursework or has the gifted
specialty endorsement. If a special teacher is not available, a classroom teacher is appointed.
WAC 392-170-038 Definition - Special Teachers

¥ Psychologist or other qualified practitioner with the training to interpret cognitive and achievement
test results

[¥ Certified coordinator/administrator with responsibility for the supervision of the district’s HCP

Additional Professionals the District Includes on the MSC

Classroom Teacher(s)and/or Content Area Teacher
Counselor

Assessment Specialist

Principal or Designee

District Administrator

Other (Specialist or Expert)

L I I I

I e ¥ T T TS T i 7 I T VR TU T—DE - VT - Y S S - YT SV DEE A RS WY . ¥ e VTS U | P SO PR S T 7 ] AAINA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

G. Written Description of the HCP Identification Process

Outline the district’s Grades K-12 HCP Identification Process. The descriptbion must include detailed
information on the full identification process (nomination, screening, assessment and selection).

Begining in the 2014/2015 school year the District will make information available on its website to
educators and parents/legal guardians on how to recognize attributes of HC Students, as well as
information regarding the assessment, selection and placement process.

In the District, nominations are accepted based on data or evidence from teachers, other staff,
parents, legal guardians, students, and members of the community. Nominators will use the District’s
nomination form to refer a student to be considered for admission to the Program. The nomination
forms are available on the District’s website (www.bisd303.0rg).

Nomination timelines will be posted on the District and individual school websites, listed in school
publications, and announced in local media.

The District will screen each nominee to identify those who qualify for further assessment.

Assessment Criteria

The District will obtain written parental/legal guardian permission prior to conducting assessments to
determine eligibility for participation in the Program. Nominees selected for further testing through the
screening process will be assessed using multiple objective criteria. The assessment process shall be
based upon a review of each nominee’s capability as shown by multiple criteria, from a wide variety of
sources and data, intended to reveal each nominee’s unique needs and capabilities. The assessment
criteria consist of both qualitative and gquantitative instruments.

Test results will be recorded in the student’s cumulative file.

Selection

The multi-disciplinary selection committee (the “Committee”) for the final selection of the HC Students
for participation in the Program shall consist of the following professionals: a special teacher (as
defined in the Washington Code) (provided, that if a special teacher is not available, a classroom
teacher shall be appointed), a psychologist or other qualified practitioner with the training to interpret
cognitive and achievement test results, a certificated coordinator or administrator with responsibility
for the supervision of the Program, and additional professionals, if any, that the District deems
desirable.

The Committee will select students for inclusion in the Program by evaluating individual student
assessment profile data. The selection decision shall be based on:

1. A preponderance of evidence from the profile data demonstrating that a student is among the most
highly capable;

2. Evidence of clear need for highly capable services; and

3. Determination of which students would benefit the most from inclusion in the Program.

A single assessment score or indicator will not necessarily prevent a student’s selection for the
Program; however, individual pieces of evidence, if strong enough, may indicate that a particular
student would benefit from the Program and be the basis for inclusion. If properly validated tests are
not available, the professional judgment of the Committee shall determine eligibility of the student
based upon evidence of cognitive ability and/or academic achievement.

The District will:

a. Notify parents/legal guardians of students who have been selected for inclusion in the Program.
Parents/legal guardians will receive a full explanation of the procedures for identification, an
explanation of the appeal process, an explanation of the procedures to exit a student from the
Program, information on the Program and the options that are available to identified HC Students;

b. Obtain parent/legal guardian permission to place each identified HC Student in the Program before

P T P P T 7 I T T T I ol I R NV T SV .V TR & T 7 - T LW N AT WA . PEUNU | L R o SO . ST SN SRR o YR JUNY W S0 [ DERD » 0w, WL S A W | DU SURRE o 3 [ S, Uy 03 AIDA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

any special services and programs are provided to such student;

c. Schedule a meeting for the parents/legal guardians of HC Students; and

d. Conduct an annual parent/legal guardian meeting to review each student who participates in the
Program’s (each, a “Program Student”) education plan.

e. Notify parents/legal guardians of those students who were nominated, but not selected, of such
selection determination and provide information regarding the appeals process.

P T T T T T T e R T = T 7= T Y ¥ LY DI - FH | o AU .. PRUINEE = Y-S TR » TRPUC SUNT YR T NPT YU - 1 o, FHCINY 0 Y | SN S » 3 D S T P 3 AIOA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Page 4

Instructions: Complete the chart for Students projected to be served for each grade, K-12. Mark
boxes to verify that items are in place as required by WAC 392-170. Where directed, provide a written
response to questions. Please note that some questions are optional and district response is not
required in writing.

A. Students Projected to be Served by Grade Level

Enter the number of students the district projects to serve for each grade including K-12.

K i 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Total

B. Continuum of Program Services Grades K—-12 and Service Delivery

Consistent with its commitment to effectively meeting the needs of our Highly Capable Students, a
school district is to consider and use a variety of appropriate program services available to students
who participate in the district's program for such qualified students. Once services are started, a
continuum of services is to be provided to the student from K-12. The district is to periodically review
services for each student to ensure that the services are appropriate. WAC 392-170-078 and

WAC 392-170-080

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

1. How can the needs of an identified student continue to be met in grades K-12 without a
disruption to his/her appropriate services? For example, if a highly capable student is to be
academically challenged in the content areas of language arts and science, how does the district
provide services in those areas along the K—-12 continuum?

2. How do you assure continuum of services is driven by a student’s needs? Is the continuum
cohesive (does it flow) from grade to grade/building to building (ie. Elementary to middle school)?
How is the continuum monitored and re-assessed/evaluated?

3. What data will help you determine which program option(s) are appropriate to provide to
individual students?

4. What current initiatives in the district, e.g. Common Core State Standards, Response to
Intervention, TPEP, materials adoption, differentiation, information technology, etc., can also be
utilized in supporting the academic learning needs of the highly capable students in grades K-12?

5. How do you currently provide services? What district structures, initiatives will be adapted for
the HCP? How will the services be monitored and re-assessed/evaluated?

6. Does the continuum of services align with the HCP vision/mission of the district?

7. Are the services delivered by a special teacher (as defined by WAC 392-170-038) or a teacher
holding the gifted specialty endorsement? If not, how can the district use the special teacher
definition to guide hiring and staffing decisions and plan for professional development?

ek e pem A e e L e o LY A LAY A AT Y mm men 1 A A fr e D vy ven I e rvD am st e I el s e 1 a R Dreiet Al —fri1aR 119791 44194



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Identify the program option(s) used to serve highly capable students Grades K-12.

General Education Classroom-Based ,
Services/Programs K|11]121314 5167 89 10111112
(CEDARS Gifted Value 32)

Curriculﬁ“n’"n ébmpafting | | ViFIFI|F F‘v I F” VI KT l_" l_" r
Differentiated Instruction FiFIFIFIFIFIFIFIFITIFIrir
Enrichment plrlPplrlrlrir|P|r|r|r|r|r
Flexible or Cluster Grouping FriFP P FI|F IV 17 VF" i r l_ l_ |
Indepéndent Projects riFIiFIF|F|F | VIFIFIFIF|F|F
g%r;t;gzrﬁcceleration in General Education rirlririPIPIPIFPIPIF I FIrir
Supplemental Instruction in Area of Interest | | |F | |F |F (F |F F | [T |IT|IT
Other | r\r{riyQryryrriririrFirFF|F

Specify Other: Specific counseling for HC identified students

Uni?ggolzgz?frtvei;cilsallz;og;ms K{1]l2|3|4]5|6]7 | 8|9 |10]11]12
Self-Contained Classroom rirlr el lr R lE I r
Pull-Out Program R e i e i T i R I I e
Specialty Online Course(s) riryr iy ¥ |\F ¥ |F
Other Plelr P P P P F|F P |F P P

Specify Other: Two Highly Capable Teachers On Special Assignment (TOSA) will provide the following
services; 1.) assist teachers in differentiation for HC students, 2.) provide direct instructional support
to HC identified students.

A CEDARS Gifted vatue 34— | ¥ |1]2|3|4|5|6|7 |8 |0 101112
Advanced Placement (AP) Firr l_ rir|irjirir\riF|rFiF
Carmbridge AICE | T R I T T T T T I
Concurrent/Dual Enrollment ririririririririricirir r-'
Credit by Examination rryryr ey rrr
Early Entrance Middle School, High School, Fliririririririr | riririrle
or College | |
Grade Level Advancement S S
Honors r\ririr\ryWwr\r\riVvirFi|rF F|F

https:/feds.ospi.k12.wa.us/iGrants/{ S{kubwwdrbmmrhvb55aaisb245)Y/WebPaa es/GrantWriterPaaes/FormPag ePrint.asox?orintable=true&PrintAll=truelld=221... 15/24



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

| r

International Baccalaureate (IB) r

Online Course(s) for subject acceleration

Running Start

Subject-based Acceleration

S IRIEIE
IEIRIEIE
IR
IRIEIE
S IEIRIEIE
S IEIRIEIE
A=A
S IEIRIEIE
SIEIRIEIE
RIEEIEIE
EIEIRIELE

I N RS S
RN "

Other

Specify Other:

Non-Traditional Services/Programs
(CEDARS Gifted Value 34)

F
=
N
(53]
5
w1
[+)]
N
o]
(=]
[
o
[
Y
[y
N

Mentorship

Collaborative Partnership with Industry

Cooperative Arrangement with ESD

Cooperative Arrangement with Other
District(s)

Academic Competitions

Summer Enrichment/Acceleration

Before/After School Services/Program

N IR
A==l A A
A=A A A
aalatal A At
IR
N IEIEIEIEEEIE
Aalaa A alia
IR
Alalatal aalala
i B B o e N e B e O B O
A=Al o aals
IR EEIEIE
IR

Other

Specify Other:

C. Program Services Management WAC 392-170-078 and WAC 392-170-080

Outline how the district manages the service delivery plan for identified students. Include:

« Professional responsible for service management, coordination, and review for appropriateness
(professional or position not individual’s name).

« Frequency or calendar for service delivery placement decisions, review to determine the
appropriateness of the services provided to each student, monitoring cycle for continuum and
transition of services based on student need.

A district office level administrator will supervise the HC program.

The district has hired 2 FTE highly capable TOSA positions. These two staff will provide assistance to
teachers, principals and the distrit level administrators in the management, coordination of services
including helping impliment the Individual Learning Plans and provide direct instructional services to
students identified as highly capable.

Students will be assessed each Spring for placment into highly capable servcies the following school
year. Students new to the district will be assessed early Fall and then placed into highly capable
services as soon as the assessments results are known. Individual Learning Plans will be reviewed twice
a year with parents. The distrcit will collect data on the academic progress for HC identified services.

T T I T Y I P T 7 VI T I T R T T e e R e Ul S T U I = U 7. T LY. ¥ A0S DR o PR | . U o YUY o SUC IR SRS o, TUNPEJUNY TN TN SUID TP » 1 o, WL DU R O [ DU SN » I (PN DO T O | A0INIA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

PN DU § SR SR P I o, I LI o SR DU ¥ N o, % & DU o A S PUPUPEUI S B ol iy

LTI AT NN M A T b ™ ot o B e e BV A T Tl ™ o B e o T e e Y O et ANl Ol YA A YA




6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

| Page 5

Loddbimm o M mrdm rmrmrmt LAY i v rem P e ensmdem 2 O 1m ches s n o de bavrvrr b et MOOA A AA I A iy e H v et A Fr i b T ey e T e ey Al vt e e rb sk = ey 0 @ Dt et Al tr1 15 Q A== 71

Instructions: Where directed, provide a written response to questions. Please note that some
guestions are optional and district response is not required in writing.

Each student identified as a highly capable student shall be provided educational opportunities which
take into account such student’s unique needs and capabilities. Such program shall recognize the limits
of the resources provided by the state and the program options available to the district, including
programs in adjoining districts and public institutions of higher education. Districts shall keep on file a
description of the educational programs provided for students selected. (WAC 392-170-080)

A. Student Achievement and District Program Goals WAC 392-170-030

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

1. What student learning goals challenge the unique intellectual, social and emotional needs of each
highly capable student?

2. What student program goals will contribute the most to highly capable students being lifelong
learners?

3. Developing a meaningful educational program for highly capable students involves having ways to
measure the effectiveness of the program. Therefore, what student goals not only add value to
each highly capable student’s intellectual, social and emotional growth, but also are
measureable?

4. How can student growth be measured over time?

5. What data can districts collect and review to determine growth? What data is already in
existence that the district may use for this purpose?

6. What current initiatives in the district can also support the academic learning needs of the highly
capable students in grades K - 127

7. How can an academically challenging “basic education” for highly capable students best be
described in your school district?

Enter your district’s goals for HCP student achievement and HCP goals.

Reporting

The District superintendent or his/her designee will provide an end-of-the-year report to the Office of
the Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) which includes:

a. Number of students served by grade level K-12;

b. Student demographic information;

c. Data to determine if the Program Students met the goals set and if the Program met the academic
needs of these students;

d. Number and content of professional development activities provided for special teachers and general
education staff;

e. Program evaluation data and, if needed, Program changes that will be made based upon this
information; and

f. Final fiscal report that reports on activities and staff funded by the Program.

The foregoing reporting shall be made available to the public.

4094



6/19/2014

iGrants -- iGrants Writer

B. Instructional Program Services WAC 392-170-030

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

. What research based instructional strategies, models, and/or curriculum best address the

intellectual needs of the highly capable students in your district? How will you know?

. What instructional program, models, and curriculum best prepare students for their post high

school high school plan? How will you know? How can it be measured?

. What current initiatives in the district will support the academic learning needs of the highly

capable students in grades K - 12?

Enter your district’s description of its Instructional Program Services for highly capable students.

The district’s HC TOSAs will work with teachers K-12 to develop strategies of curriculum compacting,
differentiation, flexible grouping, and enrichment. The district will also be working to identify
acceleration and enrichment materials to support the learning needs of students in general education
classrooms. The district has established accelerated programing options beginning in grade 5 for
students in mathematics. The district has a Science Technology Engineering and Mathematics initiative
that is providing additional opportunities for enrichment in grades K-12.

C. Professional Development WAC 392-170-030

A description of ongoing professional development for educators of students who are highly capable
and general education staff is to be included in the district’s plan.

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

. How will current initiatives and district priorities address the unique learmning needs of highly

capable students, e.g. Common Core State Standards (CCSS), math curriculum adoption,
Teacher/Principal Evaluation Project (TPEP) model implementation, Response to Intervention
(RTI), differentiation, etc.

. Identify how you will include district/building administrators in training relating to the needs of

highly capable students?

. How will you identify what teachers perceive to be their greatest areas of need involving staff

development resulting in their work as teachers of highly capable students?

. How will you know that your professional development activities have met the staff needs for

providing HCP students access to accelerated learming and enhanced instruction as a part of
basic education? How will you know the training provided to teachers is effective in helping
students learn/achieve? What evidence will be present?

. How will WAC 392-170-038 Definition-Special Teacher guide professional development planning?
. How do you see professional development on a continuum for the next few years? Does the

professional development offered build on the previous year or is PD year specific?

. What are the ways that the district will support teachers in gifted education coursework? How

will the district develop a teaching staff best suited for meeting the needs of gifted learners?

Enter your district’s description of the Professional Development areas of focus supporting
implementation and maintenance of the Highly Capable Program.

The District has hired 2 FTE HC TOSA positions. The two HC TOSAs will conduct training for staff and
recommend training opportunities for classroom teachers. The District will be fully TPEP
(Teacher/Principal Evaluation Project) implemented for SY 2014/2015. Classroom teachers, as well as
the HC TOSAs, will be provided with opportunities to attend training offered by other agencies such as
universities and conferences.

Tty s Hmrdes et Lt D vasm s s il e b O A tBvan rdvrbvrvirvr b e mm o WOIA LMW AA I ARD Aart e M rme A b aridam e I e me i el vt semv O rr mded o=t 1o 2 it Al =411 184 R [ A=D1

A0/9A



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

D. Parent and Community Involvement (Optional)

Guiding questions for brainstorming and planning:

1. Does the district include parents and the community in HCP planning?

2. What is the role of parents and the community?

3. What is the frequency of HCP communications?

4, What is the purpose of HCP communications (sharing information, seeking feedback, obtaining
written permission, etc.)?

5. How will the district seek input from families and the community?

6. What communication tools and strategies does the district use for communication with families

and the community? How does the district reach out to unique populations found within the
community?

7. In what languages will the district provide communication in the various languages represented in
the community?

8. How will the district determine the effectiveness of its communication plan?

Enter the district's HCP goal for conducting parent and community outreach activities.

The District has had a standing HC Advisory Committee for many years. This HCAC consists of staff
and parents. The HCAC reviews and advises the District on any matter relating to the delivery of
services and procedures. The District is planning to hold regularly scheduled meetings for parents for
training and support. The District also places HC information on the District web site. This web site is
being added to as the District continues to implement changes to the HC program model and services.

hHne-/fade neni kK12 wa nieiCGarante/{ Qf la sdSwacirbmmrbvihisaac ich?45W \WehPan ac/Crant\WriterPan ec/FormPan ePrintd acnv?orintahle=tri il PrintAll=triief 1d=271 20/24



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Page 6

Districts must provide a description of how the HCP will be evaluated (WAC 392-170-087). OSPI will
review districts for program components (RCW 28A.185.050).

Instructions: Provide a written description of your district’s ongoing program evaluation process.
Include how you will conduct evaluation, how you will collect relevant evidence, and how you will
document changes to the program based on your evaluation outcomes. Providing a timeline for program
evaluation activities may be helpful in describing your evaluation process.

Note: District HCP components are to be monitored at least once every five years (WAC 392-170-087).
Districts are reviewed during the Consolidated Program Review monitoring. During the review, districts
need to provide relevant data (evidence) reflecting program evaluation activities and documentation of
changes made as a result of the evaluation process.

A. Evaluation Plan: Effectiveness of the ID Process

Describe how the district will evaluate the effectiveness of the district’s process to identify highly
capable students. Explain what procedures are in place to reach out to students with diverse talents
and from diverse backgrounds.

There are many steps in the ID process including (but not limited to): annual notification of ID activity,
nomination, screening, assessment process, multidisciplinary selection committee, selection system,
parent permission notices, appeal process, exit procedure, communication and/or outreach activities,
and timeline. Program evaluation could examine/study the overall process as well as the individual
parts.

The District will analyze the students who qualify for highly capable services to determine if the
identification process is indentifying the appropriate population. Perceptual data from parents will also
be collected to help determine if the process is meeting their needs.

B. Evaluation Plan: Meeting Academic Needs of HCP Students

Describe the district’s plan for evaluating and monitoring the success of the district in meeting the
academic needs of the identified students. Include the assessment data and other indicators to be
used in the evaluation process.

The District will evaluate if the needs of highly capable students are being met by the same means as
reported on page 5, section A of this plan. Evaluation of services will be core to providing the District

the information needed as the services change and possibly expand over the next few years. This will
include academic and parent perceptual data.

C. Evaluation Plan: Program Expenditures

ot i T ot 1A vt s e P ™ crben O n L 2 a ot bsmmgm e bas A et RO A LM AA A ey e P e A I 1 b e Dt v I eI st sy et bl me= e 1 @ Dt ed Al =41 10 Q [l 4 NATOA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Describe the district’s plan to evaluate expenditures and effective use of funds to enrich or expand
opportunities for highly capable students.

Budget codes will be developed to track expenditures and revenue sources. Reports to the School
Board will take place to ensure fiscal responsibility, accountability and effectiveness of services

District Records and Program Related Documents WAC 392-170-095

Districts shall keep such records as are necessary to demonstrate compliance with this chapter and
shall make such records available to authorized state personnel.

Alert! Do not upload these records. Maintain records in the district.

Such documents should include (but are not limited to) the following:

= Schoo! Board Policies and Procedures governing the district’s highly capable program

o Assurances

» Annual Public Notification

» Parent/Legal Guardian Permission Notices/Letters

« Description of the procedures for identification of a student for entrance into the highly capable
program

o Procedure for appealing the selection decision of the multidisciplinary selection committee. This is
not a procedure for appealing decisions for the service delivery plan for an identified student.
The district may develop a local process for petitioning program services, but this process would
be distinctly different and separate from the adopted Process for Appeal as required by WAC
392-170-076.

» Explanation of the procedures to exit a student from the highly capable program

- Information on the district’s program and the options that may be available to identified students

= Record of educational programs provided for individual students selected for the HCP

» Program Evaluation activities, evidence collected/reviewed, changes made to program based on
evaluation

Ittme - Hoade ner D wwos 11 A roamte HH ©fa & a rmrkrmmar S EE am e RIAEMW AN el P am ac /R rart\Mritar Dan oc /B ArmmBRan alPrint seny?irintalia=irn el PrintAll=ir 1ok [d=2914 2IA



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Page 7

WAC 392-170-030 - The HCP Annual Plan shall contain a fiscal report.

Indicate which of the following activities the district anticipates supporting with funds to provide
identified highly capable students access to accelerated learning and enhanced instruction as a part of
their basic education. Districts may access and report basic education funds in addition to the HCP
formula funds.

Districts must code all HCP formula funds in program 74. For reporting purposes, basic education funds
expended for highly capable services to identified students should be uniquely coded (example, in
program 74 as 7401, in program 1 as 0174, or by another coding) so that the district has a monthly
record of funds expended for HCP students by activity. Districts will be responsible for providing a
detailed fiscal report for all funds expended for the education of highly capable students on the
end-of-year report.

HCP funds may only be used to implement a district’s approved HCP Annual Plan. All expenditures must
be allocable to the conduct of the district’s approved HCP Annual Plan.

HCP formula funds may not be used for student or teacher incentives (such as food at events or
meetings). Technology expenditures must be directly allocable to the conduct/benefit of HCP activities
and served students.

Instructions: Indicate on the chart below, which activities the district anticipates expending funds
(HCP formula and Basic Education Funds) for the conduct of the HCP and for serving HCP students.

Note: In order to complete the end-of-year report, districts will have to identify transactions related
to activities shown on the chart below.

Check if Yes | Anticipated Expenditures for conduct of the HCP

I | Communication

Identification Process

| Instructional Services

| Materials for use with HC students during HC services

| Professional Development

Staffing FTE

Program Administration (including limited student advocacy/coordination of services)

| Technology

R G G R R R

Other (specify):

Tttmea s fHomrdes et D varm 11 i rambe 1 O e 180aa cirbhrmarar e B an e A EMWAA oD am e /i rantid e iteorDam o /IEAarmlPan aDrint aenv?rrirntahle=tir1 el BPrintAli=tr iR 1A=2714

2324



6/19/2014 iGrants -- iGrants Writer

Page 8

Instructions: Indicate date of board approval for this form package and upload minutes showing board
approval.

Each district shall submit an annual plan for the district’s HCP on forms provided by the Superintendent
of Public Instruction for approval. WAC 392-170-020

The district's plan for students who are highly capable shall be annually approved by formal action of
the district’s board of directors. WAC 392-170-025

This iGrants form package (217) constitutes the HCP Annual Plan for districts classified as first class
(districts with a student enrollment of two thousand pupils or more).

Enter Date of Board Approval:

Upload Minutes Below: Upload board minutes showing annual approval of form package 217, the
2014-15 school year HCP Annual Plan.

Note: Upload the minutes showing board approval of the HCP Annual Plan (this form package) only.

UPLOAD BOARD MINUTES SHOWING APPROVAL OF THE HCP ANNUAL PLAN (iGrants application
217) HERE

File names may not include symbols, including #.

Uploaded Files Uploaded By Uploaded At

Files have not been uploaded

hHne-Hade neni 2 wa e fitrante/f Q7 iBwadrbrmmrbvhssan e h245W)\ \WehPaa e /Crant\WWritarPan ee /B ormPan elRrint acny?nrintable=triieR PrintAll=tri iekld=271 2 24/24



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence

Sheila Jukubik

Patty Fielding

Tim Kinkead

Mev Hoberg

SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chape!

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

June 6, 2014

TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent

FROM: Julie Goldsmith, Associate Superintendent

RE: APPROVAL OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

The Instructional Materials Committee met May 20, 2014 and reviewed the following
programs for approval:

Title/Author or Publisher Grade Level/Course

Principles of Athletic Training Grades 9-12/Sports Medicine

Advance Placement Economics: Grade 10-12/AP Micro and Macroeconomics
Microeconomics

Macroeconomics

I would like to respectfully submit my recommendation to approve the above materials.
Thank you.

Attachments: Meeting Notes

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Instructional Materials Committee
May 20, 2014 Meeting Notes

Attendance:

Peter Bang-Knudsen (substituted for Julie Goldsmith), Kathleen Pool, Kris Henshaw, ,
Ronnelle Browning, Susan Knell, Jill Phillips, Martha Wells, Mary Madison, and Lynn
Erickson

Guests:

Kristin Haizlip and Amanda Segeser (Guests/Requestors)

Agenda

Principles of Athletic Training, A Competency Based Approach, 15 " edition @ 2014,
published by McGraw Hill was submitted for approval by Amanda Segeser for use in the
new Introduction to Sports Medicine and Advanced Sports Medicine I elective offered to
students at grades 9-12 at BHS.

Program Description:

Principles of Athletic Training was designed to be used by athletic trainers in courses
concerned with the scientific, evidence-based and clinical foundations of athletic training
and sports medicine. It leads students from general foundations to specific concepts
relative to injury prevention, evaluation, management and rehabilitation. Students will be
exposed to the appropriate techniques and concepts used by professional athletic trainers.

Synopsis of the Committee Discussion and Recommendation:

The text’s readability and excellent anatomical pictures makes it easy to follow and
understand. The book will be used in both the Intro and Advanced Sports Medicine
courses at BHS as a reference/supplemental resource only. (Students won’t be expected
to read each chapter or get tested on all the content.) This is the program that most other
Sports Medicine teachers in the area use and approve. Digital resources do not exist with
this program.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Principals of Athletic Training: A
Competency Based Approach for grades 9-12. The IMC members present voted
unanimously to approve the motion and the motion was carried and approved.

Advance Placement Economics: Micro and Macroeconomics, are individual student
workbooks published by the Council for Economic Education, @ 2012, and were
presented to the committee by Kristin Haizlip from BHS for use in the new AP Micro and



Macroeconomics course to be offered for the first time next fall and to students in grades
10-12.

Program Description:

The AP Economics: Micro and Macroeconomics workbooks will prepare students for the
AP exam by covering the core concepts of micro/macroeconomics. The program will
include pacing guides to insure all AP concepts are met within a school year and will
include activities for students to practice that will lead to a better understanding of key
principals and will reinforce what’s learned in class.

Svnopsis of the Committee Discussion and Recommendation:

BHS anticipates having about sixty students in two sections enroll in this course in
September with the student prerequisite of second year Algebra and a strong math
background. These workbooks will be a crucial component used in the course until a
textbook program is selected and adopted later on in the fall 2014. In preparation for this
new course offering, BHS teachers shadowed and observed fellow AP Economics
teachers in the Bellevue SD in the spring and the instructor scheduled to teach the course
will attend the AP Institute this summer. Funding for one class set of books meant for
check-out purposes by need-based students will come from the BHS CTE budget. Each
student able will be encouraged to purchase their own copy.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the Advance Placement Economics: Micro
and Macroeconomics workbooks for the AP Micro/Macroeconomics course at BHS. The
IMC members present voted unanimously to approve the motion and the motion was
carried and approved.

Respectfulyly submitted by Judy Kornbau, Recorder



Instructional Support Services

8489 Madison Avenue NE . Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110-2999 . (206) 842-2907 . Fax (206) 780-1089
TO: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
FROM: Bill Mosiman, Ex Dir. Instructional Support Services
DATE: June 14, 2014
RE: Grant Information

I am submitting to you a summary table regarding the grant activities this department manages for school years
2013/14 and 2014/15. Data for the grants is provided for your information.

Name Source Purpose 2013-14 2014-15
Amount Amount

Special education grades K thru age 21.
Certificated special education staff including
occupatmgal/physwal therapists, school . $661,172 $686.208
psychologists, speech language pathologists,
administrative and support staff, staff
development, curriculum and equipment.

IDEA-B 611 Federal

IDEA-B 619 Federal Special Education preschool services ages 3 $29,686 $26.288
through 5.
Title 1 Federal | plementary, intermediate and middle school $237,567 $190,120
LAP State remedial reading and math teachers. $115.282 $142.083*
Transitional State | 0.6 FTE ELL Teacher $27,387 $25,471%
Bilingual

*Estimated amounts



June 11, 2014

To:  Faith Chapel

From: Jake Haley

RE: Bainbridge High School Student Fees Recommendations for 2014-15 School Year

The following summary of current and proposed BHS student fees is provided as input to the development of
the 2014-15 school district budgets. In reviewing the program and budget plans for next year with Jake Haley,
we do not recommend an increase in any fees for the 2014-15 school year. I recommend School Board approval
of the fees as presented in this document.

Individual Course Fees — The following information summarizes current and proposed fees for specific BHS
course offerings. These fees are established based on an estimate of costs associated with specific materials and
resources that are necessary to fully implement the identified course. Students are charged fees for courses
when the student has the opportunity to keep the product created during the course and/or in situations when

supplemental resources/experiences are made available to the individual student.

Course 2013-2014 Fee Proposed 2014-2015 Fee
Drawing [ & I $25.00 $25.00
Design [ & 11 $25.00 $25.00
Painting | $25.00 $25.00
Painting Il $30.00 $30.00
Ceramics -1V $25.00 $25.00
Sculpture [-1V $25.00 $25.00

Jewelry I-IV *

$40.00 (plus cost of silver)

$40.00 (plus cost of silver)

Printmaking *

$25.00

$25.00

AP Studio Art $25.00/semester plus AP test | $25.00/semester plus AP test
fee fee

Photography [-IV $75.00 $75.00

Course 2013-2014 Fee Proposed 2014-2015 Fee

Biology $20.00/semester $20.00/semester

AP Biology $15.00/semester plus AP test | $15.00/semester plus AP test

fee

fee

Forensic Science

$30.00

$30.00

Marine Science

$30.00

$30.00

AP Physics

$30.00/semester plus AP test
fee

$30.00/semester plus AP test
fee




Course 2013-2014 Fee Proposed 2014-2015 Fee
French $12.00 - $30.00 workbook fee | $12.00 - $30.00 workbook fee
Spanish $12.00 - $30.00 workbook fee | $12.00 - $30.00 workbook fee
Japanese $12.00 - $30.00 workbook fee | $12.00 - $30.00 workbook fee
Course 2013-2014 Fee Proposed 2014-2015 Fee
Band uniform $25.00 $25.00
Band Instrument $75.00/ year or $75.00/ year or
$40.00/semester or $40.00/semester or
$20.00/quarter $20.00/quarter

Course

2013-2014 Fee

Proposed 2014-2015 Fee

AP Exam Fee — College Board | $94.00 $94.00
Course 2313-2014 Fee Proposed 204-2015 Fee
Water Safety — BI Parks & $110.00 $110.00

Rec

General Student Fees — There are modest individual club fees that “come and go” via the Associated Student
Body (ASB) budget development process. Any of these fees must be developed and approved by the students.
In addition, the students establish a general ASB Card fee on an annual basis. The current ASB card fee is
$45.00. It is anticipated that this fee will remain at $45.00 for next year. The revenue generated by the ASB card
is a major funding source for student activities and is the source of the ASB contribution to the student athletics

program budget.

There are two general student fees that are established/approved by the School Board. They are:

Fee 2013-2014 Fee Proposed 2014-2015 Fee
Sports Participation Fee $250.00 $250.00
Student Parking Pass $240.00 $240.00




Woodward Middle School

To: Faith Chapel, BISD School Board

From: Mike Florian

Date: June 18, 2014

RE: Woodward Middle School Fees for 2014-2015

I am writing to inform you of the proposed student fees for the 2014-2015 school year at
Woodward. Irecommend that the School Board approve the fees presented below. Most of our
fees have remained the same. There are a few new additions for new courses and a few have
also gone down. Course fees are assessed when there are consumable materials or the student is
able to keep the product they have created or purchased.

FEE Proposed
# Subject or ltem 2013-2014 2014-2015
1 | ASB CARD $20.00 $20.00
2 | ASB CARD REPLACEMENT $3.00 $3.00
3 | PLANNER $9.00 $10.00
4 | YEARBOOK $20.00 $20.00
5 | YEARBOOK (late purchase) $22.00 $22.00
CLASS FEES (required)
6 | ART CLASS SUPPLIES (SCULPTURE, DRAWING & PTG) $20.00 $20.00
7 | ART CLASS SUPPLIES (PHOTOGRAPHY) $40.00 $40.00
8 | BAND PRACTICE BOOK (Grade 8) $7.00-$12.00
9 | FRENCH WORKBOOK $13.00 $12.00-520.00
10 | CONSUMER SCIENCE CLASS SUPPLIES $20.00 $20.00
11 | SPANISH WORKBOOK $18.00 $12.00-520.00
12 | TECH ED CLASS SUPPLIES $20.00 $10.00
13 | VIDEO PRODUCTIONS SUPPLIES $20.00
14 | PRE-ENG SUPPLIES $20.00
15 | FIELD TRIPS-BAND (contest) various various
16 | FIELD TRIPS-7"" GRADE $25.00 $20.00
17 | FIELD TRIPS-8'" GRADE $25.00 $20.00
18 | PE UNIFORMS $13.00 $13.00
19 | UP FRONT MAGAZINE (GRADE 7 CONSUMABLE) $10.00
SPORTS
20 | SPORTS PARTICIPATION FEES . $150.00 $150.00
21 | SPORTS PARTICIPATION C-TEAM & GTH WRESTLERS $100.00 $100.00
MISC.
22 | BAND RENTAL {REPAIRS) $100.00 $75.00




BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT
Mike Spence Faith A. Chapel
Mev Hoberg
Patty Fielding

Tim Kinkead
Sheila Jakubik

8489 Madison Avenue N * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714  * Fax: (206) 842-2928

June 20, 2014

TO: Board of Directors
FR: Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE: Calendar Revision — Change of Dates for 2 School Board Meetings in 2015

We recently reviewed the approved school calendar with administrators, emphasizing the need to
avoid scheduling large school or district meetings and events on evenings when Board meetings
will be taking place. This discussion led to the request to change the dates for two meetings —
one in January and one in June. We are recommending that the first school board meetings in
January and June 2015 be held on Thursday, January 15 (instead of January 8) and Wednesday,
June 10 (instead of June 11).

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

JUNE 26, 2014 (APPROVED)

2014 —-2015 CALENDAR

AUGUST 2014

SEPTEMBER 2014

OCTOBER 2014

S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
12 23] 4 5 1 2 3 4
304 5 6 7 8 9 7 & 9 10|11|12 13 56 7 8910 n
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 w15 16 1 T8 19 20 —d
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 - 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
24 25 26 27 20 30 21 22 23 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
31 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 31
NOVEMBER 2014 DECEMBER 2014 JANUARY 2015
S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
1 I 2 3 4 5 6 3
2 3 4 5 6 71 8 7 8 9 10[11]12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
o 10 [ETH 12 1415 4 15 16 17 18 19 20 N i T
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 TR 18 m 20 21 22 ”23;7 o4
230243 26 Bkl Y 25 26 27 282930 31
30
FEBRUARY 2015 MARCH 2015 APRIL 2015
S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
4
1 2 3 4 5 6 71 1 34 5 6 7 s 6 7 s8[9]w0 1
§ 9 10 11 13 14 § 9 10 111213 14 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
IEEEtE 17 18 19 20 B 15 16 17 18 .19. .20 21 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
22 23 24 25 27 28 22 23 24 2526 |27 28 26 27 28 29
bl 30 31
MAY 2015 JUNE 2015 JULY 2015
S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S S M T W Th F S
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 ¢ olw|ln 12 13 152 16 78 :g i;
3 14 15 16
pomomn oo 415 16 |17 *18 *19 20 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
172 18 1920 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 |1 25| 26 27 -
26 27 28 29 | 30 | 31
24 Py 26 27 | 28 | 29 30 -
- 28 29 30
31
IMPORTANT DATES
Mondays: Staff Training (90 minute early release — K-12)
Sept 1 Labor Day Holiday Feb 17-20 Mid-Winter Break
Sept 3 First Day of School Key
Oct 16-17 GR K-6 No School/Conferences Mar 18-20 GR K-4 No School/Conferences First Day / Last Day
Nov 11 Veteran’s Day Mar 30-31 Spring Break BOLD Staff Training: Mondays
Nov 27-28 Thanksgiving Aprl 13 Spring Break 90 min. early release K-12
Dec 22-Jan 2 Winter Break May 25 Memorial Day Check Important Dates Section
Jan 19 MLK Holiday June 13 Graduation No School
Jan 21 GR 5-8 ;2 Early Release/Conf. June 16 Last Day/Half-Day * Possible Makeup Days
Jan 22-23 GR 5-8 No School/Conf. July 4 Independence Day Holiday
Jan 21-23 GR 9-12 Semester Finals
Feb 16 President’s Day Holiday

l::] School Board meetings held second and last Thursdays of each month except November/ December/ July/ August.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT
Mike Spence Faith A. Chapel
Mev Hoberg
Patty Fielding

Tim Kinkead
Sheila Jakubik

o
=

8489 Madison Avenue N * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

June 20, 2014

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent

RE: Proposed Revision to Policy 2410 — High School Graduation Requirements (Second

Reading) — Elimination of Culminating Project Requirement

The attached revision of Policy 2410 was reviewed and approved by the Board of Directors
during its meeting on June 12, 2014. It is submitted for its second and final reading. Per my
memo of June 6™, I recommend approval of the revised policy which eliminates the culminating
project as a high school graduation requirement.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



BOARD OF DIRECTORS SUPERINTENDENT

Mike Spence
Mev Hoberg
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead &
Sheila Jakubik Ch e

Faith A. Chapel

L pigrrIC

8489 Madison Avenue N * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98110  * (206) 842:5112.‘1:_1'__‘%:~jw'!_:‘_’_'7‘]‘2335;A;(,Zgﬁ)?342?392.8~..fm:=~—-—:—.-::w -

June 6, 2014

TO: Board of Directors
FR: Faith A. Chapel, Superintendent A~

RE: Proposed Revision to Policy 2410 — High School Graduation Requirements ( First
Reading) - Elimination of Culminating Project Requirement

The Washington State Legislature took action during this year’s legislative session to change
high school graduation requirements, beginning with the Class of 2015. For students who will
be seniors next year, the Legislature eliminated the state requirement for completion of a
culminating project (frequently referred to as”The Senior Project™). This change precipitated
discussions at our two high schools regarding the status of the culminating project as a district
graduation requirement.

Following discussions with Site Councils, parent groups and school leadership teams and
solicitation of feedback from parents and students, the Bainbridge High School and Eagle Harbor
High School administrators are recommending that the Board of Directors eliminate the
culminating project as a district requirement for graduation. Both Bainbridge High School and
Eagle Harbor High School plan to offer interested students the opportunity to complete a
culminating project as a part of a specific curriculum or as an independent study course through
the Career Technical Education advisor. Elimination of the culminating project as a graduation
requirement requires revision of Policy 2410.

I recommend approval of the recommendations forwarded by Bainbridge High School and Eagle
Harbor High School.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



Jaike Hateys Princlpnl 7
Forlater Halifip, Assoz., Pringiosd
Tiea Lemmon, Assoc, Princips}

f

Bainbridge High School

To: Faith Chapel

From: Jake Haley

Date: 6/6/2014

RE: Revision of Board Policy 2410

Comments:  In the recent legislative session there was an agreement to amend the graduation requirements

starting with the class of 2015. Specifically, the shift refers to the requirement of a culminating
project:
e Amended Wac 180-51-066—Minimum requirements for high school graduation;
Students entering ninth grade on or after July 1, 2009 through June 30,
2012 (Elimination of culminating project requirement)
e  Amended Wac 180-51-107—Minimum requirements for high school graduation;
Students entering ninth grade on or after July 1, 2012 (Elimination of
culminating project and expiration of WAC).

After discussions with all leadership levels at the site-level, solicitation of comments/feed back
from the greater BHS community, as well as with EHHS, we are making the following
recommendation to the BISD school board for amendment of BISD Policy 2410:
= Eliminate #3 of the “In addition to the minimum credit requirements, to earn a diploma
each student must:
1. Pass the reading and writing portions of the Washington statewide assessments;
Students in the class of 2015 and beyond must pass the science statewide
assessment or an appropriate alternative.
2. Complete a High School Plus education plan;

3—Complete-a-Culminating Project
Both BHS and EHHS will still offer students the opportunity to complete a culminating project
either as part of curriculum &/or as an independent study through the CTE Advisor for the BISD.
In addition to eliminating the culminating project, we also suggest and update in Policy 2410 to
reflect the graduation requirements for the class of 2018 and beyond; the shift to 24-credits for

graduation and also the new Smarter Balanced Assessment.

Jake Haley

Principal
Bainbridge High School




Policy 2410
STUDENTS
Page I of 5

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
A. The board will award a regular high school diploma to every student enrolled in the district
who meets the requirements of graduation established by the district. Only one diploma shall
be awarded with no distinctions being made between the various programs of instruction
which may have been pursued.

The board will establish graduation requirements which, as a minimum, satisfy those
established by the State Board of Education:

Class of 2013
Class of 2009-2012 and beyond

English 4 credits 4 credits
Mathematics 2 credits 3 credits
Science 2 credits 2 credits
Social Studies 3 credits 3 credits
Health and Fitness 2 credits 2 credits
Arts 1 credit 1 credit
Occupational Education 1 credit 1 credit
Electives 8 credits 7 credits

TOTAL: e 23 credits 23 credits

A credit is defined as 150 hours of planned instructional activities excluding passing time.
In addition to the minimum credit requirements, to earn a diploma each student must:

1. Pass the reading and writing portions of the Washington statewide assessments; Students
in the class of 2015 and beyond must pass the science statewide assessment or an
appropriate alternative.

2. Complete a High School Plus education plan;

3. Cempletea-CulminatingProjeet;-and

4. Students in the class of 2009-2012 who fail to successfully pass the mathmatics portion
of the statewide assessment or an appropriate alternative, must earn two mathematics
credits or career and technical education equivalent mathematics credits after 10th. grade.
Credits earned must meet high school standards. Students in the class of 2013 and 2014
must pass the end-of-course assessment for the first year of high school mathematics or
the end-of-course assessment for the second year of high school-mathematics or a high
school mathematics retake assessment.

Beginning with the graduating class of 2015, the mathematics content area of the state
assessment of student learning will be assessed using the end-of-course assessment for
the first year of high school mathematics plus the end-of-course assessment for the
second year of high school mathematics, or results from a high school mathematics retake
assessment for the end-of-course assessments in which the student did not meet the
standard.

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Policy 2410
STUDENTS
Page 2 of 5
B. Students, in the Class of 2013 and beyond, must complete mathematics courses in the
following progressive sequence of Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra II.

a. Inlieu of the Algebra II, third credit of mathematics, students may choose an
alternative mathematics course, if the parent/guardian agrees that the third credit
mathematics elective is supportive of the student’s education and career goals. Before
approval of the elective third mathematics credit a meeting will be held with the
student, the parent/guardian and the school staff to discuss the student’s High School
and Beyond Plan and the mathematics requirements for post-secondary and career
choices.

The district will obtain a signed consent from the parent for the student to enroll in the
alternative third credit of mathematics. The consent form will confirm the meeting, that the
parent understands the impact of the selection on the student’s educational and employment
options, and that the alternative is most appropriate for the needs of the student.

Students may also satisfy the mathematics requirements by earning equivalency based credit
in career and technical education mathematics courses. Those credits must be recorded using
the equivalent academic high school department designation.

C. A student will receive a certificate of academic achievement only if they earn the appropriate

number of credits required by the district, eomplete-a-eulminatingprojeet, complete the

high school and beyond plan; and meet the reading, writing and math standards on the high
school Washington statewide assessment or an appropriate alternative assessment.

Students qualifying for special education services will earn a certificate of individual
achievement as determined by their individual education plan.

D. The superintendent will develop procedures for implementing this policy which include:

1. Establishment oftheprocess-and-assessment-eriteria-for-the high-schooleulminating
prejectrequirements;-and Determination of the education plan process for identifying
competencies.

2. Establishing the process for completion of the High School Plus education plan.

3. Recommending course and credit requirements which satisfy the State Board of
Education requirements and recognize the expectations of the citizens of the district.

4. Determining which courses satisfy particular subject area requirements and whether a
particular course may satisfy more than one subject area requirement including a process
for determining the credits the district will recognize for courses taken through another
program recognized by the state (another public school district, an approved private
school) or those courses taken by students moving into the state from another state or
country. Decisions regarding the recognition of credits earned before enrolling in the
district will be based on the professional judgment of the high school principal or
designee based on an evaluation of the student’s former program and demonstrated
knowledge and skills in the discipline for which credit is sought. The decision of the
principal may be appealed to the superintendent within fifteen school days.

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Policy 2410

STUDENTS

Page 3 of 5

5. Making graduation requirements available in writing to students, parents and memmbers of
the public.

6. Providing for a waiver of graduation requirements for an individual student when
permitted. All state graduation requirements must be satisfied unless a waiver is
permitted by law; :

7. Granting credit for correspondence, vocational-technical institutes and/or college courses
for college or university course work the district has agreed to accept for high school
credit, state law requires that the district award one high school credit for every five
quarter hour credit or three semester hour credit successfully earned through a college or
university, except for community college high school completion programs where the
district awards the diploma; tenth and eleventh grade students and their parents shall be
notified annually of the Running Start Program.

8. Granting credit for work experience.
9. Granting credit based upon competence testing, in lieu of enrollment.

10. Granting credit for high school courses completed before a student attended high school,
to the extent that the course work exceeded the requirements for seventh or eighth grade.

11. Counseling of students to know what is expected of them in order to graduate.

12. Preparing a list of all graduating students for the information of the board and release to
the public.

13. Preparing suitable diplomas and final transcripts for graduating seniors.
14. Planning and executing graduation ceremonies.

A student who possesses a disability shall satisfy those competency requirements which are
incorporated into the Individualized Education Program (JEP). Satisfactory completion of the
objectives incorporated into the IEP shall serve as the basis for determining completion of a
course.

A student shall be issued a diploma after completing the district's requirements for graduation. In
lieu of the certificate of academic achievement, special education students may earn a certificate
of individual achievement. A student shall also be advised that he/she may receive a final
transcript.

Graduation requirements are in effect when a student first enrolls in high school and will remain
in effect until that student graduates unless such period is in excess of ten years.

In the event that other forms of corrective actions are imposed for violations of school rules, the
student may be denied participation in graduation ceremonies. Such exclusion shall be re garded
as a school suspension. In such instances, the diploma will be granted.

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



Policy 2410
STUDENTS

Cross References: ~ Board Policy 3110

Board Policy 3241

Board Policy 3520

Legal References RCW 28A.230.090

RCW 28A.230.120

RCW 28A.600.300-400
RCW 28A.635.060

WAC 392-410
WAC 180-51
WAC 392-348
WAC 392-121-182

WAC 392-169

Management Resources:

Adopted:
Revised:

Policy News, April 2009

Policy News, February 2009
Policy News, August 2007

Policy News, October 2004

Policy News, February 2004
Policy News, December 2000

Policy News, April 1999

June 9, 2010
February 9, 2012

Page 4 of 5
Qualifications of Attendance and
Placement
Classroom Management, Corrective
Actions or Punishment
Student Fees, Fines and Charges

High school graduation requirements or
equivalencies — Reevaluation and
report by State Board of Education
— Credit for courses taken before
attending high school — Post-
secondary credit equivalencies

High school diplomas — Issuance —
Option to receive final transcripts —
Notice

High school students’ options

Defacing or injuring school property —
Liability of pupil, parent or guardian
— Withholding grades, diploma, or
transcripts — Suspension and
restitution — Voluntary work
program as alternative — Rights
protected

Courses of studies and equivalencies

High school graduation requirements

Secondary Education

Alternative Learning Experience
Requirements

Special service programs running start
program

High School Graduation Requirements
(Class of 2009)

High School Graduation Requirements

Graduation Requirements Modified by
Legislature

Graduation Requirements: High School
and Beyond Plans

High School Graduation Requirements

2004 High School Graduation
Requirements Adopted

Variations Complicate College Credit
Equivalencies



Policy 2410
STUDENTS
Page 5 of 5

Adopted: June 9, 2010
Revised: February 9, 2012



SUPERINTENDENT
TFFaith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg '
Sheila Jakubik o, sy &

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

MEMORANDUM

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent Date: June 20, 2014
From: Peggy Paige, Director of Business Services

RE:  Monthly Financial Reports — May

Attached are the financial reports for the month ending May 31, 2014

1. General Fund
a. Analysis
2. Summary of Fund Balances

a. Budget Status Reports

Analysis of General Fund

Revenue

Total General Fund revenues to May 31 were $30.5 million, 4.9% more than for the same period last
year and above the average. While tax collections are above the expected average we don't expect to
collect substantially more than budgeted. Local nontax revenues are well above the 3 year average.
We expect to exceed budget estimates for tuitions (All Day K Program enroliment increase) and
donations. State revenues related to Basic Ed are above the expected average since we will receive
more than budget estimates with our increased enroliment. Special Ed is still below the average but
enrollment (and funding) tends to increase as we progress through the year and Safety Net revenues
are not received until year end. Also, since Safety Net revenues were budgeted to be received only as
state funding the budget estimate is high and the budget estimate for federal funding is low. When both
of these areas are adjusted with a budget revision the year to date percentages will be more in line with
the expected average. Transportation has been adjusted for actual funding and we will receive about
$8000 less than budget in this area.

An Equal Educational and Employment Opportuniiy School District



Expenditure

Expenditures for the year to May 31 total $29.4 million, which is 8 % higher than for the same period
last year. Year-to-date expenditures are above the average.

Total expense for Regular (Basic) Education increased 9.3 % over last year and is above the average.
This increase is due to salary adjustments (restoration of previous year reductions), payment for extra
professional development days at the beginning of the school year and staffing above original budget
estimates due to enroliment increases. We are receiving additional state revenues to offset these
staffing costs.

Total special education costs are up 6.8 % compared to last year and are above the 3-year average.
This area is impacted by salary restoration and payment for extra days as well as increases in staff
hours and payments for outside services. Some of these excess costs may be offset with an increase
in Safety Net revenues.

Vocational expense is down from last year and the average. We do expect to see a change in this area
after posting an adjustment for salaries coded in error to Basic Ed.

Compensatory education is in line with budget estimates. This category fluctuates throughout the year
due to the fact that certain expense items (such as teacher certification bonus) do not occur in a regular
monthly pattern.

Other Instruction reflects expenditures for the Highly Capable Program. In prior years this category
also included professional development expenditures funded by a Math/Science grant. Since many of
these activities took place near the end of the fiscal year the 3 year average is lower than current year.

Total Support Services is above last year and the average. Transportation/Motor Pool expenditures are
above last May but below the expected average. Operation, Buildings is down from last year but above
the average. Current expenditures indicate that we will exceed budget estimates in benefits in this area
but these overages will be offset with under-expenditures in other programs and activities. Utilities are
up from prior year and above the expected average at this time. However, we do have some
outstanding invoices to the Parks Department to reimburse propane costs for the pool. Food Service is
in line with budget estimates. Maintenance is up from prior year primarily due to some necessary (but
unbudgeted) repairs. Information Services is currently in line with budget estimates. Central Office
expenditures are up from prior year and are currently running above the average. There have been
unbudgeted expenditures (review of all certificated personnel files, leasehold tax due on parking
revenues) and atypical levels of expense in substitute costs, overtime and legal fees.

Cash Flow

Net cash outflow during May was $843,536. As of May 31, 2014, the closing cash balance in the
general fund was $3,882,508.

An Equal Educational and Employment Oppertunity School District



6/18/2014

GENERAL FUND
Summary of Revenues & Expenses

May 31, 2014
May-14 May-13 Annual Budget
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg%
YTD$  prioryear YTD $
Revenues - By Revenue Source
Local Taxes 8,716,564 1.0% 8,634,488 8,806,000 99.0% 98.3%
Local Nontax 2,852,711 1.1% 2,822,571 3,157,900 90.3% 85.0%
State, General Purpose
Basic Education 14,859,127 10.1% 13,776,846 19,665,000 75.6% 73.7%
Special Education 310,476 6.6% 291,323 425,000 73.1% 74.1%
State, Special Purpose
Special Education 1,705,678 -0.4% 1,712,222 2,645,000 64.5% 69.1%
Transportation 694,395 11.3% 623,709 945,000 73.5% 73.8%
Other 363,992 31.5% 276,831 664,900 54.7% 55.3%
Federal, Special Purpose 062,554 71% 898,383 1,188,700 81.0% 63.8%
TOTAL 30,465,496 4.9% 29,036,373 37,497,500 81.2% 79.5%
Actual % Incr/Decr Actual Budget % YTD Avg %
YTD$  prior year YTD $
Expenses - By program code
Regular Instruction®
Teaching 13,013,354 9.9% 11,845,348 17,679,639 73.6% 73.2%
Principal 1,699,149 51% 1,616,968 2,303,166 73.8% 74.0%
Guidance/Counseling 791,222 13.6% 696,589 1,049,612 75.4% 69.9%
Learning Resources 526,519 6.9% 492,683 651,939 80.8% 74.9%
Extracurricular 564,394 -1.4% 572,557 610,369 92.5% 83.2%
Other 817,763 16.3% 703,054 1,012,000 80.8% 75.1%
Total Regular (Basic) Ed. 17,412,402 9.3% 15,927,200 23,306,725 74.7% 73.6%
Special Education
Teaching 3,068,142 7.5% 2,853,391 3,625,388 84.6% 75.5%
Other 1,205,201 52% 1,146,035 1,610,026 74.9% 75.5%
Total Special Ed. 4,273,343 6.8% 3,999,426 5,235,414 81.6% 75.5%
Vocational Education 612,000 -13.3% 705,986 933,855 65.5% 74.3%
Compensatory Education 401,405 221% 328,789 670,646 59.9% 59.5%
Other Instruction 32,340 -13.9% 37,571 36,407 88.8% 47.9%
Support Services
Transportation/Motor Pool 1,078,550 1.5% 1,062,932 1,407,692 76.6% 78.2%
Operation Buildings 1,100,029 -1.3% 1,115,024 1,426,972 77.1% 74.3%
Utilities 1,042,896 19.5% 872,925 1,290,000 80.8% 78.1%
Food Services 743,012 -0.2% 744,778 956,526 77.7% 77.8%
Maint/Grounds 732,678 8.2% 677,213 844,249 86.8% 79.4%
Information Services 568,337 51% 540,602 705,129 80.6% 80.4%
Central Office 1,085,443 21.2% 895,292 1,437,068 75.5% 76.0%
Other 295,381 8.5% 272,312 337,102 87.6% 84.7%
Total Support Services 6,646,324 7.5% 6,181,077 8,404,738 79.1% 77.7%
TOTAL 29,377,815 8.1% 27,180,049 38,587,785 76.1% 74.6%
Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues over Expenditures 1,087,681 1,856,324 (1,090,285)

MonthlyRptsMay14.xisx



XS|X'{ 1€ LAIBWWNGMO|{YSB)

(00°582°060°})
0068/°28S'8¢

00'8eL'vLE'8
00°20v'99
00'979'049
00'G58'cE6

00 ¥LP'SET'S
00'52.'90€'ee

00°005'L6¥'L€

00°000°L42
00°00.'881°L

00°006'€86'E
00°000°060°02
00°006'.GL'E
00°000°'908'8

vi-£L0Z
jaBpng

26°515'p52°C
(av"18¥°21)

(L8'+02'v16'2)
00°000'G2
(19'688'€55)
(ov'69L'L1L)
(69°¥SL'ES1)
(99'16£'69)
(00'€¥0'0PY)
(Lg'9ss'Lz8'L)

'€zl 196'
00°000°0vL
00°000'G2
98'8e.'Z51
66°256'0LY
G0'90%'150'C
GL0EE vyl
9€°062'L€

8£°266'992°2

}snBny
pajoalold

IO I

8£°166°99Z°C
(52°'5£9°209)
(£0'196°9LE"c)

(£9'901'592)
(PLvis'eL)
(51'8/¢'s01)
(86'916'06)
(£9'9£0'59%)
(c5'8%8'9/8'L)

79°2€9'v.18°C
(ge°528°200°)L)
(L¥°/59'G60°c)

(81°£98'185)
(8Z'v6€'2)
(zo'10g'15)
(L1 250'62)
(06'82¥'LLY)
(L+'909'206'L)

28'G2£'60L'z 90'282°/80C
- 0000062
99'GLEZLL 00199/l
08'602'26€ 85'169°L.¢€
€€°/29'850'C 62°909'6LZ'L
9z'6LL'0LL L6'0ge'eee
L2°€50'9E 8/'115'v9
292e9'v/8'C  167/0G'288°C
Anr aunp
pajoafold payoslold
10z Aeiy

16°,05288°
0¥'201'189'c

{(z6'%£6'9G1'})

€5°€9L'912'L
96'L.£'GEL
00'008'9

16°205°288°¢
(vr-9cs‘crs)

(0L°6v2'9LP°c)
(0¥'980°1)
(52'£90'661)
(LLv21'2)
(zeoee'Ly)
(09'691'69)
{vv'260'98%)
(ze'1ze'e1o'e)

96CiL'el8'C
0S'L¥L

22'92.'051
ov'LvE'S6L
25'106'90L°L
v.'60L°'L22
85°082'L68

LLbb0'92L'Y
82'v26'6.2'L
(zz'Lez'Lzo'L)
95°CVS'6.LE'Y
6°800'L8
00°008'9

Rep
[enoy

LLPP0'92L'y  $€°191°192°C
8ZV26'6L2'L  ZYSS¥'6.LZ'L
(zT1eT'120'l) (6L'989'8LL°)
9GCPS'6LEY  80'LLL'6Y6'L
67'800°'L8 £9'/€0'50Z
00°008'9 00°008'9
LLPP0'9ZL'Y e 292°192'T
LL9/2'YIV'T  ZTL'655'G29

(ze'8ze'9G1Le)  (66°9v2'8€0°S)

£8'86/ 28'G19
(62°22€'269)  (/¥'80€'809)
(L¥'5ep'e) (0g'2/6'L)
(s5260'82) (69'6£5'8€)
(LZ'182'89) (06'2v£'c9)
(eeo59'v8y)  (95°1LE0'8LY)
(oevzz'es8'l) (eLzog'swe’L)

605092296 1£908°€99°C
G/'€08'09
vi'9gl'le
L9'E€EL/8 £€8°2GL'LLL
ZE'GEB'LLE velE0'GLE
19°918'1¥8'L  0L°96¥'058'L
9£'GBS'ELE Z1'95/'v88
8€°0Z2.'00L'E 82 LL0VLY
¥£292'192'C 29/02'9€9°L
ZVSSY'6L2' L 9€288'8.2'L
(6£989'82L')L) (89 2¥2'2LL L)
80°LLL'6Y6'L  92°000°'L0E'L
£9°/£0'502 89°/9/'L91
00°008°9 00°008'9
Judy yolep
[enpy [enoy

v1-€10¢ 1SVO3HOd MOTd HSVYD ANN4 TvH3INID

gouefeq yseo Buisojo jejo |
SjUBWISBAU|

Buipueisino syuelepp

yisodap uo ysen

puey uo ysesp

1saidwyy

aoue|eq yses Buisolo jo uopisodwon

FONVIVE HSVO DNISOT1D
soue|jeq yseo ui abueyo jaN

SMOJNo Yses [ejo
(anp ss|qehed's|jeniooe) sjusunsnlpy
seolnes poddng

sweibold |euononsuy Jayio
uofonsu} uoneanp3g Aiojesuadwon
UOIONJISU| UoiEONP [BUONREBIOA
uolonsu| uonesnps jeioadg
uoponisu; Je|nbay

SMOIJINQ ysen

SMOJJUI YSBI |2]0 |
(snp ss|qenisnal’sieniooe) sjususnlpy
se2inog Buioueul4 Jay10

asodind |ejoads ‘|elepa

asodind |eisuab ‘jeiapaqy

asodind |eioads ‘alelg

asodind jersusb ‘sleig

xejuou yoddng |20

Saxe} |e00]

SMOJjU] ysen

aouefeq yseo buiuado ejo g
SJUSWISIAUY

Buipue}sino sjueliepp
usodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saudwj

JONVIVE HSVO SNINZdO



XSiX'¢7 L€ LAlewiwNgmo|Jysen

29°£02'99'L

26°628'860°c  #S065°042'C Z2GZLIEH'E  9609E'66EY
9c/88'8/2'L  90'612'82L'L 8P LLZ'2ZS'ZT  2LLGZ'9ZS'T 26 Lvb'sze'lL
(89°2vz'chi’'L) (0L62L'260°L) (80°€L9'8LE'L) (#9¥P6'20L'L) (72°065'052'L)
9Z'000'L0E'L  682/6'LLE'L  69G6L'8ZE'L  L9'88Y'0Z6'L  vZOLE'Ovl'S
89'/9/'191 12°196'16 G¥'956'99 L¥'621L'26 ¥5°28€' L1
00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
T9L029€9°L  ZG'628°850°C  VS'0SS'0LLZT  ZTSTLLEV'S  96°098°66LV
(o6'1z9'zzy)  (20'1zL'Ls9)  (89'viL'22s) (b2'SE9°L96) 95°008°LLL'T
(82 9r8'L8L'E) (bE262'992'c) (Gi'8z¥'ize’s) (65°299°'9.8'c) (0872c+'802°E)
(81'88) (15°9/8'L) (16°889'89) 80°885'09 IMEINC
(vo'ezs'ovs)  (zsssi'ecs)  (sL'gzy'oos)  (L8'evZ'svs)  (08'vS2'PSL)
(55°0LL'2) (46°2v2'L) (.6'0¢1'€) (5P 29€'LL) (60'91E'2)
(,£'68¢€'5€) (88'¥¥1'09) (1v'622'GE) (r2'¥60'0p) (Z1'€9L'9g)
(6£°000°'29) (£0'968'09) {v2'19¥'29) (s9's28'L9) (zg'952'22)
(gz'ose'Ler)  (12z6L'L8Y)  (evsov'oly)  (sgLov'esy)  (££'502'2ov)

(Lrvr2'8v8'L) (99'8EL'Le6'L) (0S'€iv'pl2'L) (L1922°€86'L) (be8bb'zeg’L)

8€'922'661'c  ZE'LEG'KLO'T  LPESZ'PEST  G8LEDLYT  9£°€£Z'02E'G
GR'685'C
- - 16'€98'651 -
9/ '¥69'991 Z5'66L°0L1L 08'80L'26 18°062'0EL 65 L¥9'60L
Z6'625'GOE 16'/21'88¢2 06°089'80€ Lo'cep'sgl 02'280'v0€
99'828'258'L  0Z'9r9'LB6'L  822SL/08'L  LGIEL'POL'L  L6vv.l/08't
LG0GG'L6L Z0'8¥S'9/L 89'GY'GLL €L8L2'0/L S9'Lvv'eee
1¥'729'281 L9601 'L¥ ¥8'L0¥'08 61°168'918 0972€.'2/8'2
25'628'850°c  ¥S'0GS'0LL'T  22G2lIEP'E  96°09E°66EF 0¥ 095/82'C
90'6L2'82L'L  8V'LLEATS'T  2LLS2T'9Z6'C g6 vv'SEs'l 16229'ves'L
(02'621'260°L) (80°EL9'8LZ'L) (P9'¥¥6'201°L) (¥2'065'062'L) (G2 LE9'90V'L)
68°C/6'LLE'L  69G6L'8ZE'L  /9'88%'0Z6'L  PZ'OLEOPL'E  6£908'9Z.°'L
1Z°196'16 G'956'99 L¥'62L'26 $5°/8€' 21 6.°296'GEL
00°008'9 00'008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9 00°008'9
Em_‘:nmm Em:cmﬁ 18quiada JaQUUIBAON 12gqojo0
[enjoy [enjoy [enpoy [enjoy [enjoy
v10zg Aepy

0v 0962822
15°229'vzZ8’L
{(5e'1£9'90%'1)
6£908'922'L
6.296'GEL

00°008'9

0v'095°282°2
(e9'261°c18)

(GL+2£'€86°C)
(z1'256'129)
(69°256'965)
(22€28)
(59'066'9c)
(Lv'219'8%)
(89'859'/€P)
(£2€29'082'2)

2E9/L'0LLe
86'6€6'¥0Z

(evr'v5L'e)

L1 '6€6'86Z
65°212'508'L
0l'G¥6'885
LE'88.'V/C

£2'86/'00L'C
19'1€6'€29'2
(zg'ges'962'L)
16°G9€'G/6°L
LL'9BL LS
00°008'9

Jaquiydeg
[endy

¥1-€10¢ 1SVO3H04 MOT4 HSVYO ANN4 TVHINID

SIAZIC IO

£2°85/'00L°c
19°1€6'€29'2
{zg'se2'952'L)
/B6'G9E'G/G L
L1'962'LGL
000089

£2°85.°00L'C
(eL'8v9'ec2)

(6v'542'620°C)
00'92¥'2.LE
(60'6¥5'622)
(er1ov'el)
(re'8.£'9¢)
(08'8£0'e8)
(£8°'221'00%)
(zz'951'620'2)

29296642
(¢v'226'89)
Z9'€L0'05
£€°/£82'062
9/'¥12'655
Z89'EC9'L06'L
88°//6'C)
£/°920'0S

9690+ 'bEE'E
167/81'Z2L'E
(£6°299'2€6)
9E'EGG'EYL L
(P¥°99%)
00008'9

1snBny
[Ny

8oueleq Yyseo buisojo jgjo
S)UBLLISBAL|

Buipugisino sjueLBpp

ysodap uo ysen

puey uo yseoH

1saiduy)

aoueleq yses Buisoo Jo uonsodwo)

JONVIVE HSVD ONISOTD
aouejeq yses ui abueyo jaN

SMOIfINO YSeD [BJO
(anp sajgeded'sjeniooe) sjusunsnipy
s$90IA19s poddng

swielBoid |euoionysuy] Jayo
uoionisu| ucieonpy Alojesuadulo)
U0{}oNnJ)SuU} UojesNp [BUOIEOOA
uolongIsuU| uoReonps [einadg
uononisu) Jeinbay

SMOIINQO Ysen

SMOpUI YsSeo [ejo
(enp sajqenlsdal‘sieniooe) suaunsnipy
saa1nog Bupueul{ LU0

asodind jejoads ‘jelapa

asodind |esauab ‘jesepay

asodind |eioads ‘a1elg

asodind |essuab 'ajelg

xejuou poddng [eoon

SaXEe] [EQ0]

SMOJjuj ysen

souejeq yseo Buiuado jejoy
SJUSLLISBAU|

BulpuelsINo SjuBLIBAA
Jsodap uo ysen

puey uo ysen

1saidwy

JONVIVE HSVO ONINIdO



SUMMARY OF FUND BALANCES

General Fund

Opening fund balance
Reserved for inventory
Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned
Total opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Reserved for Inventory
Restricted for Carryover

Committed to Minimum Fund Balance
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned
Total closing fund balance

Capital Projects Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Reserve of bond proceeds
Reserve of levy proceeds
Unreserved Fund Balance

Closing fund balance

Debt Service Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue

Expenditure
Principal
Interest
Other

Closing fund balance

ASB Fund
Opening fund balance

Revenue
Expenditure

Closing fund balance

Transportation Vehicle Fund

Opening fund balance

Revenue
Depreciation
Investment Earnings
Grant Revenue
Sale of Equipment

Expenditure

Closing fund balance

May-14 2013-14
YTD Actual Annual Budget
165,000.00 200,000.00
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,265,000.00 1,100,000.00
326,741.53 300,000.00
2,856,741.53 2,700,000.00

30,465,495.98
(29,377,814.68)

37,497,500.00
(38,587,785.00)

1,087,681.30 (1,080,285.00)

165,000.00 200,000.00
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00
1,265,000.00 150,000.00
1,414,422.83 158,715.00
3,944,422.83 1,609,715.00
5,844,861.46 6,000,000.00
8,550,944.31 8,575,000.00

(2,311,268.56)

(9,067,516.00)

10,207,163.71 4,746,345.00
1,739,887.54 482,138.00
237,485.96 279,000.00
12,184,637.21 5,507,484.00
3,608,198.52 3,570,000.00
15,746,540.79 8,355,000.00

(2,115,000.00)
(1,739,378.88)

(5,040,000.00)
(3,585,000.00)

(7,562,777.15) (5,000.00)
7,937,583.28 3,295,000.00
309,891.04 283,000.00
369,077.22 643,800.00
(248,303.45) (881,319.00)
430,664.81 45,481.00
416,493.32 410,000.00

- 40,000.00

1,403.26 1,500.00

- (340,000.00)
417,896.58 111,500.00

6/18/2014

MonthlyRptsMay14.xlsx



abamswal2.p BAINBRIDGE . ISLAND SD #303
,14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report

7:06 PM 06/17/14

10--General Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT

Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, 2013 - August 31,

2014)

or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of May , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES

00 LOCAL TAXES 8,806,000 897,280.58 8,716,564.26

00 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX 3,157,900 221,709.74 2,852,710.97

00 STATE, GENERAL PURPOSE 20,090,000 1,106,901.52 15,169,602.10

00 STATE, SPECIAL PURPOSE 3,983,900 195,347.40 2,582,414.83

00 FEDERAL, GENERAL PURPOSE 0 .00 .00

00 FEDERAL, SPECIAL PURPOSE 1,188,700 150,726.22 962,553.71

00 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST 0 .00 .00

00 OTHER AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATES 0 .00 .00

00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 271,000 .00 181,650.11

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 37,497,500 2,571,965.46 30,465,495.98

EXPENDITURES
Regular Instruction 23,297,870 2,012,321.32 17,412,402.05 5,198,235.10
Federal Stimulus 0 .00 .00 0.00
Special Ed Instruction 5,236,914 486,097.44 4,273,343.43 1,329,635.67
Voc. Ed Instruction 933,855 69,169.60 612,000.33 179,444.29
Skills Center Instruction 0 .00 .00 0.00

+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct. 670,646 41,336.32 401,405.11 148,687.33
Other Instructional Pgms 36,907 7,174.77 32,339.70 16,225.82
Community Services 30,000 .00 .00 0.00
Support Services 8,381,593 799,063.25 6,646,324.06 1,910,980.01

Total EXPENDITURES 38,587,785 3,415,162.70 29,377,814.68 8,783,208.22

OTHER FIN, USES TRANS. QUT (GL 536) 0 .00 .00

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER {(UNDER)} EXP/OTH FIN USES{A-B-C-D) 1,090,285- 843,197.24- 1,087,681.30

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE . 2,700,000 2,856,741.53

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) ) 9.0.8.0.0.6.0.9.4 .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,609,715 3,944,422.83

(E+F + OR - G)

PAGE:

BAT.ANCE PERCENT
89,435.74 98.98
305,1859.03 90.34
4,920,397.90 75.51
1,401,485.17 64.82
.00 0.00
226,146.29 80.98
.00 0.00
.00 0.00
89,349.89 67.03
7,032,004.02 81.25
687,232.85 37.05
.00 0.00
366,065.10- 106.99
142,410.38 84.75
.00 0.00
120,553.56 82.02
11,658.52- 131.59
30,000.00 0.00
175,711.07- 102.10
426,762.10 98.89

2,177,966.30 199.76-

1



ENDIN

G FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

810
815
821
825
828
830
831
835
840
845
850
870
872
875
884
888

L " e A S T T S

890

TOTAL

Restricted For Other Items
Restric Unequalized Deduct Rev
Restrictd for Carryover
Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for C/0 of FS Rev
Restricted for Debt Service
Restrictd for Emp Abs Buy Back
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms
Restricted for Self-Insurance
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Committed to Other Purposes
Committd to Min Fnd Bal Policy
Assigned Contingencies
Agsigned to Other Cap Projects
Assigned to Other Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

o O O O O O O o

200,000

0

0

4]
1,100,000
0

0

150,000
159,715

1,609,715

165,000.
.00

.00

.00
1,100,000.
.00

.00
1,265,000.
1,414,422,

3,944,422,

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

1]

00
83

83



vabamswall.p BAINBRIDGE LsSLAND oD #5053 7:06 PM Ue/17/14

5.14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report : o PAGE:

20--Capital Projects-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, 2013 - August 31, 2014)

or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of May , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 1,525,000 153,566.01 1,506,609.40 18,390.60 98.79
00 Local Support Nontax 50,000 4,559.00 31,834.91 18,165.09 63.67
00 State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies and Associates 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 7,000,000 .00 7,012,500.00 12,500.00- 100.18

Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 8,575,000 158,125.01 8,550,944 .31 24,055.69 99.72
_EXPENDITURES

Sites 500,000 7,217.45 747,903.25 59,597.16 307,500.41- 161.50
Buildings 6,678,453 104,382.50 1,021,875.83 234,396.57 5,422,180.60 18.81

Equipment 1,618,063 3,908.61 347,339.37 131,212.00 1,139,511.63 29.58

Energy 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00

Sales & Lease Expenditure 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Bond Issuance Expenditure o .00 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00- 0.00
Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00

Total EXPENDITURES 8,796,516 115,508.56 2,129,618.45 425,205.73 6,241,691.82 29.04
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) 271,000 .00 181,650.11

OTHER FINANCING USES {GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS QF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (A-B-C-D) 492,516~ 42,616 .45 6,239,675.75 6,732,191.75 < 1000-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,000,000 5,944,861.46

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) §9.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.4 .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,507,484 12,184,537.21

(E+F + OR ~ G)



ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

L 810 Restricted For Other Items

[ e R o v o - N N S e e e A

825
830
835
850
861
862
863
864
865
866
867
869
870
889
890

Restricted for Skills Center
Restricted for Debt Service
Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
Restricted for Uninsured Risks
Restricted from Bond Proceeds
Committed from Levy Proceeds
Restricted from State Proceeds
Restricted from Fed Proceeds
Restricted from Other Proceeds
Restricted Impact Fees
Restrictd Mitigation Fees
Restricted fr Undistr Proceeds
Committed to Other Purposes
Assigned to Fund Purposes

Unassigned Fund Balance

TOTAL

o o o o O

4,746,345
482,139
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
279,000
0

5,507,484

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
10,207,163.71
1,735,887.54
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
237,485.96
.00

12,184,537.21



ragamswall.p BALNBRLUGE 1obLAND oD #2002 fruo FN vVo/s/L// 14

.14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE:

30--Debt Service Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, 2013 - August 31, 2014)

or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of May , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 7,418,000 755,185.53 7,229,904.09 188,095.91 97.46
00 Local Support Nontax 12,000 486.62 24,968.33 12,968.33- 208.07
00 State, General Purpose 8] .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose 925,000 463,226.91 926,453.82 1,453.82- 100.16
00 Federal, Special Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources 0 .00 7,565,214.55% 7,565,214.55- 0.00
Total REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES 8,355,000 1,218,899.06 15,746,540.79 7,391,540.79- 188.47
EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures 5,040,000 .00 2,115,000.00 0.00 2,925,000.00 41.96
Interest On Bonds 3,585,000 .00 1,739,378.88 0.00 1,845,621.12 48.52
Interfund Loan Interest 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Bond Transfer Fees 5,000 .00 .00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00 .60 0.00 .00 0.00
Underwriter's Fees 0 .00 69,031.25 0.00 69,031.25~ 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 8,630,000 .00 3,923,410.13 0.00 4,706,589.87 45 .46
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) [¢] .00 .00
OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 7,493,745.90
EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.SOURCES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B-C-D) 275,000~ 1,218,899.06 4,329,384.76 4,604,384.76 < 1000~

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 3,570,000 3,608,198.52
G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) KXXXXXXXX .00
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,295,000 7,937,583.28

{(E+F + OR - G)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOQUNTS:

L 810 Restricted for Other Items s} , .00
[, 830 Restricted for Debt Service 3,295,000 7,937,583.28
[, 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00
L. 870 Committed to Other Purposes 0 .00
L. 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 .00
. 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 3,295,000 7,937,583.28



A Dalilowd L 4 .p LDALINDAILUASL LoldindvNigg QL) 7o Jdo LIRS * N L vo/ &
».14.02.00.00-010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE:
40--Associated Student Body Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 (September 1, 2013 - August 31, 2014)
or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of May , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 General Student Body 151,000 217.85 71,723.17 79,276.83 47.50
00 Athletics 96,500 232.84 37,150.51 59,349.49 38.50
00 Classes 23,000 19,220.00 20,004.25 2,995.75 86.98
00 Clubs 309,900 11,390.05 173,729.76 136,170.24 56.06
00 Private Moneys 63,400 262.00 66,469.53 3,069.53- 104.84
Total REVENUES 643,800 31,322.74 369,077.22 274,722.78 57.33
_EXPENDITURES

00 General Student Body 227,200 1,651.87 16,480.36 539.39 210,180.25 7.49
00 Athletics 147,700 4,407.26 59,502.19 2,833.88 85,363.93 42.20
00 Classes 21,500 1,603.27 9,777.62 0.00 11,722.38 45,48
00 Clubs 350,500 16,022.90 152,288.40 41,177.56 157,034.04 55.20
00 Private Moneys 134,419 .00 10,254.88 0.00 124,164.12 7.63
Total EXPENDITURES 881,319 23,685.30 248,303.45 44,550.83 588,464.72 33.23
EXCESS OF REVENUES

DVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B) 237,519- 7,637.44 120,773.77 358,292.77 150.85-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 283,000 309,891.04

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXXXXXXXX .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 45,481 430,664.81

C+D + OR - E)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

, 810 Restricted for Other Items 0 .00

L, 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 45,481 430,664.81

L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms 0 .00

L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00

. B70 Committed to Other Purposes 0 .00

. B89 Assigned to Fund Purposes ¢} .00

. 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 4] .00

TOTAL 45,481 430,664.81

{45



Uo/ L7/ 14

abamswall.p BALINBRLIDGH 1oLaAND S #3053 /106 PM
.14.02.00.00~010006 2013-2014 Budget Status Report PAGE:
90--Transportation Vehicle Fund-- FUND BALANCE -- AGENCY ACCOUNTS -- Revised -- BUDGET-STATUS-REPORT
Fiscal Year 2013 {September 1, 2013 - August 31,
or the BAINBRIDGE ISLAND SD #303 School District for the Month of May , 2014
ANNUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES BUDGET FOR MONTH FOR YEAR ENCUMBRANCES BALANCE PERCENT
00 Local Taxes 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Local Nontax 1,500 159.83 1,403.26 96.74 93.55
0C State, General Purpose 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 State, Special Purpose 40,000 .00 .00 40,000.00 0.00
00 Federal, General Purpose Q .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Agencies and Associates 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
00 Other Financing Sources s} .00 .00 .00 0.00
TOTAL REV/OTHER FIN.SRCS (LESS TRANS) 41,500 159.83 1,403.26 40,096.74 3.38
9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0 .00 .00 .00 0.00
Total REV./OTHER FIN. SQURCES 41,500 159.83 1,403.26 40,096.74 3.38
EXPENDITURES

be 30 Eguipment 340,000 .00 .00 283,023.12 56,976.88 83.24
be 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
be 90 Debt 0 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Total EXPENDITURES 340,000 .00 .00 283,023.12 56,976.88 83.24
OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL 536) Q .00 .00

OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 .00 .00

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN SOURCES

DVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN USES (C-D-E-F) 298,500- 159.83 1,403.26 299,9%03.26 100.47-
TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 410,000 416,4593.32

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXAXXXXXX .00

TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE 111,500 417,896.58

(G+H + OR - TI)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS:

. B10 Restricted For Other Items 0 .00

, 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 111,500 417,896.58

» 830 Restricted for Debt Service 0 .00

» B35 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 .00

, B50 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 .00

, B89 Assigned to Fund Purposes ] .00

. 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 .00

TOTAL 111,500 417,896.58



SUPERINTENDENT
Faith A. Chapel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mike Spence
Patty Fielding
Tim Kinkead
Mev Hoberg 5. Y3 &
Sheila Jakubik '//(’01_ Drsyree o

8489 Madison Avenue NE * Bainbridge Island, Washington 98100 * (206) 842-4714 * Fax: (206) 842-2928

To:  Faith Chapel, Superintendent

From: Randi Ivancich, Director of Instructional Technology & Assessment
Date: June 26, 2014

Re:  Technology Levy Monthly Report

The Bainbridge Island School District will use technology
to ensure that every student is ready for success.

Technology Levy Budget Summary

This summary provides information on the encumbrances to date applied to the 2010 School
Technology Levy budget for the 2013/2014 school year. (Slight variations in the totals are due to
rounding.)

FY 2013/2014 Technology Levy Budget $1,856,300
Encumbered Purchase Orders $ 284,797
Expenditures to Date $ 879,560
Total Encumbrances to Date $1.164.357
FY 2012/2013 Technology Levy Budget Balance § 691,943

Learning and Teaching

The grades 6-12 math staff has identified purchases to support math instruction. All of the grades
6-12 teachers will receive Smart Notebook Math Tools software and several schools have
ordered Chromebooks for student use in math classes.

BISD network staff is strengthening our wireless network infrastructure according to our plans to
support an increased number of devices such as Chromebooks and personally owned devices. All
schools will receive wireless access point upgrades this summer or in the early fall.

The BISD certificated staff laptops are undergoing maintenance that includes reimaging and
cleaning. This maintenance will prolong the life of the laptops and have them in good shape for
starting the school year. Staff turn-in laptops to the Building Technology Support Specialists or
to the BISD Technology Department. The maintenance work takes about 2 days. Staff pick up
the cleaned and “refreshed” laptops at the schools or at the Tech. Dept. about 3-4 days after
turning them in. This process will be completed for nearly all staff laptops before the beginning
of July.

Infrastructure

Price Court, a 20-year employee with BISD, has joined our network staff. Price previously was
the Lead Computer Technician for the Technology Department. Price joins Alan Silcott to make
up our BISD network team.

An Fqual Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



BISD network staff is updating our infrastructure according to equipment life-cycle and
maintenance plans to provide a high level of network reliability for our staff and students. For
example, we are updating our switches. Switches connect multiple computers, printers and
servers. They allow different devices on a network to communicate. Switches allow the user to
access shared resources, including printers, in a smooth and efficient manner.

Communications & Productivity

We’ve renewed subscriptions for district-wide services and products to maintain continuity of
service. These subscriptions include services such as the hosting of our BISD website, Microsoft
Office 2010, and leases on copiers.

An Fqual Educational and Employment Opportunity School District



LEARNING:

Engage and Empower

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total LEARNING

TEACHING:

Prepare and Connect

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total TEACHING

ASSESSMENT:

Measure What Matters

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-total ASSESSAENT

INFRASTRUCTURE:

Access and Enable

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub~total INFRASTRUCTURE

COMMUNICATIONS +
PRODUCTIVITY

Hardware

Software

Professional Development
Sub-toral COMM. + PROD.

Technical Support
Sub-total Technical Suppart

="Total

6/19/2014

2010 TECHNOLOGY LEVY
2013-14 District Fiscal Year Summary
ENCUMBERED
ESTIMATED TO DATE EXPENDITURES ~ ENCUMBERED  LEVY BUDGET
BUDGET (TOTAL AMT) TO DATE PO BALANCE BALANCE
728,225 286,883
626,975 391.241 256.978 134,263 235,734
96,250 50.101 29,474 20.627 46,149
5.000 0 0 0 5.000
441,342 286,453 154,890
289,449 121,216
159,588 27.722 22.896 4.826 131,866
0 0 0 0 0
129.861 140,510 129,497 11,013 (10,649)
168.233 152.393 15.839
78,500 20,766
5,000 0 0 0 5,000
58.500 53,234 53,234 0 5,266
15.000 4500 3.723 778 10,500
537.734 36.956 778
260,000 214,222
207,500 29119 29.119 0 178,381
42,500 16,660 17.174 -314 25.840
10,000 0 0 0 10,000
45,778 46.293 (514)
234,000 45,545
116,000 84.929 71,517 13.412 31071
108.000 100,815 84,800 16,016 7.183
10,000 2711 1.798 913 7.289
188.455 158114 30.341
266,126 | | 262,814 | 179.352] | 83,463 | | 3,312
262.814 179.352 83.463
§ $1.856,300 $1,164.357 $879,560 $284,797 $691.943




Date: June 20, 2014

To: Faith Chapel, Superintendent
From: Cami Dombkowski, Personnel Director (19—

Subj: Personnel Actions

Personnel actions recommended for Board approval at the June 26, 2014 School Board meeting are as

follows:

Hiring Recommendations: (Subject to acceptable outcome of a criminal history records check and sexual

misconduct clearance)
Gronwall, Gail

Jiroch, Kelly
McAvoy, Mary

Rice, Joseph

Shulman, Tracy

Trefero, Kimber

Warga, Kelly

Changes in Assignment:

Bensch, Katie

Crandell, Ashley

Johnson, Vanessa

Anderson, Kaleb
Beemer, Rebecca
Bowman, Julie
Dee, Jenny

Knight, Nicole

Shipp, Carrie
Tsao, Victoria

Von Ruden, Yvonne

1.0 FTE Continuing Title 1/LAP Teacher at Woodward Middle School (.5
FTE) and Sakai Intermediate School (.5 FTE) effective 08/25/2014

.8 FTE Leave Replacement English Teacher at Bainbridge High School
effective 08/25/2014 for the 2014-2015 school year only

Extended School Year Teacher at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 50 hours

4 FTE Leave Replacement Social Studies and .2 FTE Achieve Leave
Replacement Teacher at Bainbridge High School effective 08/25/2014 for
the 2014-2015 school year only

.4 FTE Leave Replacement Social Studies and .2 FTE Achieve Leave
Replacement Teacher at Bainbridge High School effective 08/25/2014 for
the 2014-2015 school year only

1.0 FTE Continuing 1¥ Grade Teacher at Ordway Elementary School
effective 08/25/2014

Extended School Year Teacher at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 50 hours

Extended School Year Teacher at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/14 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 73 hours

Add .4 FTE Leave Replacement English Teacher to existing assignment at
Bainbridge High School effective 08/25/2014 for the 2014-2015 school year
only

Extended School Year Teacher at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 73 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 63 hours

Summer Credit Retrieval Coordinator at Commodore Options School
effective 07/01/2014 — not to exceed 30 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 63 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 63 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
06/23/2014 — 06/26/2014 and from 07/28/2014 — 07/31/2014 — not to exceed
34 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 63 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 42 hours

Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 — 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 42 hours



Zharinov, Marie Extended School Year Paraeducator at Ordway Elementary School from
07/21/2014 - 08/08/2014 — not to exceed 63 hours

Retirements:

Resignations:

Devlin, Laura .15 FTE Spanish Teacher at Commodore Options School effective
06/30/2014
Gace, Susan 6.083 hrs/day Special Education and Supervision Paraeducator at Ordway

Elementary School effective 06/30/2014

Requests for Leave of Absence:




